City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA
Date: March 12, 2013 . L s
Time: 6:00 pm { Cmurrus i aNTyo
Location: Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

1. Call to Order
2. Prayer

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor Stack.
3. Confirmation of Minutes

Public Hearing - February 26, 2013

Regular Meeting - February 26, 2013
4. Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1 Bylaw No. 10804 (TA12-0012) - Amendment to the City of Kelowna Zoning
Bylaw No. 8000 - Care Centre Text Amendments

To give Bylaw No. 10804 second and third readings.
4.2 Bylaw No. 10806 (OCP12-0009) - 2980 Gallagher Road

Requires a majority of all members of Council (5).

To give Bylaw No. 10806 second and third readings.

4.3 Bylaw No. 10807 (Z12-0055) - 2980 Gallagher Road

To give Bylaw No. 10807 second and third readings.

4.4 WITHDRAWN BY APPLICANT - Bylaw No. 10808 (TA13-0002) - Amendment to
the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 - RM3 - Low Density Multiple
Housing Zone

To give Bylaw No. 10808 second and third readings.

Pages

10-14

15-17

18 - 19

20 - 20



4.5 WITHDRAWN BY APPLICANT - Bylaw No. 10809 (Z12-0068) - 1121, 1131, 1141 21-21
and 1151 Brookside Avenue

To give Bylaw No. 10809 second and third readings.

Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the following items on the Agenda
were publicized.

Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to invite
anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the required
variance(s) to come forward.

6.1 Bylaw No. 10810 (OCP12-0014) - 3762-3766 and 3756 Lakeshore Road 22 - 22

To give Bylaw No. 10810 second and third readings and be adopted.

6.1.1 Development Permit Application No. DP12-0177 and Development 23 -83
Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0178 - 3762-3766 & 3756
Lakeshore Road

To consider a Development Permit for three phases of
development on the “Lakeshore Inn” site and the Manteo resort
site. Phase 1 is proposed as an 18 unit townhouse development,
Phase 2 is a 12 storey hotel with 69 units and phase 3 consists
of a 10 storey apartment hotel with 77 units. Phase 1 includes
two setback variances, both of which are limited to isolated areas
where the development footprint encroaches into the required
setback. Phases 2 & 3 require four variances in order to
accommodate the proposal, the most significant being the height
variance from 22m / 6 storeys permitted to 39m / 12 storeys and
36m / 10 storeys proposed.

6.2 Bylaw No. 10745 (Z12-0027) - 1954, 1956, 1960, 1970 and 1974 KLO Road 84 - 84
To adopt Bylaw No. 10745.

6.2.1 Development Permit Application No. DP12-0061 and Development 85-119
Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0083 - 1954, 1956, 1960, 1970
and 1974 KLO Road

To evaluate the form and character of the proposed townhome
strata community and to consider varying the minimum interior
rear and front yards of the RU5 —Bare Land Strata zone.



6.3 Development Variance Permit Application No. DVP13-0001 - 988 and 989 Frost 120 - 128
Road

To consider a Development Variance Permit to reduce the front yard
setback from 3.0m proposed to 0.5m proposed for both 988 and 989
Frost Road.

7. Reminders

8. Termination



Page 1

j" T HRIEYD |

City of Kelowna

Public Hearing
Minutes

Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2013

Time: 6:00 pm

Location: Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Streé

, Andre

Council members in attendance: Mayor Wi
ck, and

Blanleil, Maxine DeHart, Gail Given, Robe
Gerry Zimmermann

Vos; Deputy City Clerk, Karen

Staff members in attendance: Actii
ouncil Recording Secretary,

Needham; Manager, Urban Land Us
Arlene McClelland

)

(* denotes partial attendance

1. Call to Order

the purpése of the Hearing is to consider certain bylaws
nd "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No.

@n into‘cgnsideration when the proposed bylaws are presented for

ally, will be 1 !
%g? Council Meeting which follows this Public Hearing.
1

at the Re%‘

vised that Notice of this Public Hearing was advertised by being
ce Board at City Hall on February 12, 2013 and by being placed in
ital News issues on February 15, 2013 and February 19, 2013, and by
sending out or otherwise delivering 972 letters to the owners and occupiers of
surrounding properties between February 12, 2013 and February 19, 2013.

The correspondence and/or petitions received in response to advertising for the
applications on tonight's agenda were arranged and circulated to Council in
accordance with Council Policy No. 309.

3. The Mayor will provide comment on procedures for each bylaw submission.




Page 2

4, Individual Bylaw Submissions

4.1, Bylaw No. 10796 - Text Amendment Application No. TA12-0013 - Text
Amendment to Zoning Bylaw for various section updates

The City Clerk advised that no correspondence and/or petitions had been received.
Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed

themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments of Council. No one came
forward.

There were no further comments.

4.2. Bylaw No. 10801 - Text Amendment Applicat] 0. TA12-0010 - 1310-1352

Water Street
Councillor DeHart declared a conflict of interest she, : in thej dustry and departed
the meeting at 6:06 p.m. 4 @
& @
The City Clerk advised that po jons had been
received.

n the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forwar wed by comments of Council. No

one came forward.

i

2120071 - 1789 KLO Road

e covenant permitting use.

The C# ' ‘ ollowing correspondence and/or petitions had

ition:

ler, 3089 Benvoulin Road

g has been noted in the staff report, however has a copy of

el minutes from August 30, 2006 which addresses the restrictive

covenant on the property regarding access, food primary and gas bars.

- Confirmed that the Tom Collins Pub is not moving and that only the retail
store is being relocated.

- Available to answer any questions.

Gallery:

Kelly Frame, 1720 Chamberlain Road:

- Concerned with clientele, restrictive access and possible traffic circling.

- In opposition as a residential daycare is located next door and there are
young children in the neighbourhood.




Page 3

Greg Dusik, Applicant Representative

- Confirmed licensing specific to retail sales, not consumption.

- There will be landscape screening. Buffers recommended when rezoning to
C2 zone.

- Confirmed that a liquor store was not intended during the initial rezoning.

- Traffic study was done in the Fall of 2009 with rezoning. Access is right in,
right out.

There were no further questions.

Councillor Dehart rejoined the meeting at 6:24 p.m.

5. Termination

The Hearing was declared terminated 6:24 p.m.

Mayor uty City Clerk

/acm




Date:
Time:

Location:

Page 1

Clty of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting
Minutes
Tuesday, February 26, 2013
6:00 pm

Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Street

-Council members in attendance: Mayor Walter Gray, Councillors Colin Basran, Andre
Blanleil, Maxine DeHart, Gail Given, Robert Hobson, Mohini Singh, Luke Stack, and
Gerry Zimmermann

Staff members in attendance: Acting City Manager, John Vos; Deputy City Clerk, Karen
Needham; Manager, Urban Land Use, Danielle Noble and Council Recording Secretary,
Arlene McClelland

(* denotes partial attendance)

1.

3.

Call to Order

Mayor Gray called the meeting to order at 6:24 p.m.
Prayer

A Prayer was offered by Councillor Singh..

Confirmation of Minutes

Moved by Councillor Basran/Seconded by Councillor Singh

R120/13/02/26 THAT he Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of
January 15, 2013 and January 29, 2013 be confirmed as circulated.

Carried
Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1. Bylaw No. 10796 (TA12-0013) - City of Kelowna - Text Amendments to
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000

Moved by Councillor Stack/Seconded by Councillor Given

R121/13/02/26 THAT Bylaw No. 10796 be read a second and third time. g
‘ Carrie




Page 2

4,2, Bylaw No. 10801 (TA12-0010) - Amending Section 14 - Commercial Zone -
1310-1352 Water Street

Councillor DeHart declared a conflict of interest as she is employed in the industry and
departed the meeting at 6:27 p.m.

Moved by Councillor Basran/Seconded by Councillor Blanleil

R122/13/02/26 THAT Bylaw No. 10801 be read a second and third time.

Carried
4.3. Bylaw No. 10802 (Z12-0071) - 1789 KLO Road

Moved by Councillor Blanleil/Seconded by Councillor Basran

R123/13/02/26 THAT Bylaw No. 10802 be read a second and third time and be
adopted.

Carried
Councillor DeHart rejoined the meeting at 6:33 p.m.

5. Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk advised that Notice of Council’s consideration of these Development
Variance Permit Applications was given by sending out or otherwise delivering 3283
letters to the owners and occupiers of surrounding properties between February 12,
2013 and February 19, 2013.

The correspondence and/or petitions received in response to advertising for the
applications on tonight's Agenda were arranged and circulated to Council in
accordance with Council Policy No. 309.

6. Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports
6.1. Devglopment Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0185 - 2600 Dubbin
Roa
Staff:

Clarified that the variance is requested for the back of the garage.
Not considered detached structure as technically it’s attached to the

house.
Clarified that the two access roads used as a reciprocal access to the other

homes.

The City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had
been received:

Letter of Opposition:
Chris Stevens, 2597 Dubbin Road

Letter of Support:
Brad Dahl, 2670 Arthur Road

Additional Information:
Package of additional information as submitted by the owner, Dany Laliberte,
containing information on the background, purpose, variance, neighbours, open




Page 3

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed to
come forward, followed by comments from Council.

Matt Doder, 1593 Ellis Street, Lawyer Representing Applicant
- Advised that the owner is in attendance.
Garage would conform if it were not stacked.
Stated that Council had been invited to an Open House at the Applicant’s
home. Confirmed that the owner wishes to have more secured enclosed
parking on his property; provide safety as upper parking area is not
adequately secured; there is no increase in footprint or change in use.
Confirmed that the second road is the neighbours driveway behind the
Applicant’s property.
- Have the support of 4 neighbours with 3 providing written support. The 5%
neighbour opposed due to sight lines.
Not concerned with setting precedence due to the uniqueness of the
subject property.
Asked that Council consider the alternate recommendation with covenant.

Council:
Confirmed there is adequate turning range without hindering retaining wall.

Gallery:
Wayne Leonard, 2630 Dubbin Road
Owns property immediately North of the subject property.
Asked Council to consider the alternative recommendation as current state
with orange tarps is unsightly.
Believes the garage would be a neighbourhood improvement.
There were no further comments.

Moved by Councillor Hobson/Seconded by Councillor Blanleil

R124/13/02/26 THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance
Permit No. DVP12-0185 for Lot A, Section 20, Township 23, 0.D.Y.D., Plan KAP92774,
located at 2600 Dubbin Road, Kelowna, BC;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

1. Section 6.4.1: Projections into Yards: To vary the maximum permitted projection
into a required front yard from 0.6 m permitted to 1.2 m proposed (as per
Schedule A).

2. Section 12.3.6(b): Development Regulations: To vary the maximum permitted
height from the lesser of 9.5 m or 2% storeys permitted to 16.27 m and 4 storeys
proposed (as per Schedule A);

AND THAT the above variances be granted subject to the applicant demonstrating that
a no disturb/no build Section 219 Restrictive Covenant has been registered under the
Land Title Act against the title of the subject property to preserve the Riparian
Management Area, measuring 15 m upland of the Natural Boundary of Okanagan Lake
on the subject property;

AND FURTHER THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition
within 180 days of Council’s approval of the Development Variance Permit Application,
in order for the permit to be issued.

Carried




Page 4

6.2. Development Permit Application No. DP12-0158 and Development Variance
Permit Application No. DVP12-0218 - 1506 Harvey Avenue and 1544-1550
Harvey Avenue

The City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had
been received:

Letter of Opposition:
Bernie Kvamme, 1684 Bernard Avenue

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed to
come forward, followed by comments from Council.

Owner and Applicant present.
Available to answer questions.

There were no further comments.

Moved by Councillor Hobson/Seconded by Councillor Blanleil

R125/13/02/26 THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Permit No.
DP12-0158 for Lot 5, Section 20, Township 26, ODYD, Plan 32159 except Plan
KAP88859, located at 1506 Harvey Avenue, Kelowna, BC, and Lot 4, Section 20,
Township 26, ODYD, Plan 32159, located at 1544-1550 Harvey Avenue, Kelowna, BC,
subject to the following:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule “A”;

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land, be in
general accordance with Schedule “B”;

3. I‘Tér)’dscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule

4. The applicant be required to post with the City, a Landscape Performance Security

deposit in the form of a “Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated

value of the landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper;

The Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure requirements to be satisfied prior

to the issuance of the Development Permit;

6. An access easement for access over Lot 5 (1506 Harvey Avenue) and Lot 4 (1544-
1550 Harvey Avenue) in favour of each lot, and a cross-parking and loading
agreement between Lot 5 (1506 Harvey Avenue) and Lot 4 (1544-1550 Harvey
Avenue) in favour of each lot, to be registered on the titles of both Lots 5 and 4, to
the satisfaction of the City of Kelowna and the Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure, prior to the issuance of the Development Permit;

7. Development Engineering requirements to be satisfied prior to the issuance of the
Building Permit;

(8]

AND THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No.
DVP12-0218 for Lot 5, Section 20, Township 26, ODYD, Plan 32159 except Plan
KAP88859, located at 1506 Harvey Avenue, Kelowna, BC, and Lot 4, Section 20,
Township 26, ODYD, Plan 32159, located at 1544-1550 Harvey Avenue, Kelowna, BC;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:
Section 6.10: Setback from Provincial Highways: To vary the minimum required

setback from Highway 97 from 15.0 m required to 4.5 m proposed (as per Schedule
“A");




Page 5

AND FURTHER THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted conditions
within 180 days of Council’s approval of the Development Permit and Development
Variance Permit applications, in order for the permits to be issued.

Carried

6.3. Development Permit ApplicationbNo. DP13-0010 and Development Variance
Permit Application No. DVP13-0012 - 840 Stockley Street

The City Clerk advised that no correspondence and/or petitions had been
received.

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed to
come forward, followed by comments from Council.

Andrew Bruce, Melcor Developments, Applicant
Commended staff for quick turn around with application.

There were no further comments.

Moved by Councillor Hobson/Seconded by Councillor Basran

R126/13/02/26 THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Permit No.
DP13-0010 for That part of Section 19, Township 27, ODYD, Shown on Plan EPP18660,
located at 840 Stockley Street, Kelowna B.C., subject to the following:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule "A";

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule “B”;

3. I'_andscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule

4

. The applicant be required to post with the City a Landscape Performance Security
deposit in the form of a "Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated
value of the landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper;

AND THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition No. 4
within 180 days of Council approval of the Development Permit application in order for
the permit to be issued;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No.
DVP13-0012 for That part of Section 19, Township 27, ODYD, Shown on Plan EPP18660,
located at 840 Stockley Street, Kelowna, B.C.;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:
Section 8.1.9 (c) Parking Location - Setback from Parking: To vary the required
flanking street setback for parking from 3.0m required to 0.7m proposed.
Section 13.9.6 (b) Development Regulations - Site Coverage: To vary the
maximum site coverage from 50% permitted to 55% proposed.

Carried




Page 6

6.4. Development Variance Permit Application No. DVP13-0001 - 988 and 989 Frost
Road

Moved by Councillor Blanleil/Seconded by Councillor Basran

R127/13/02/26 THAT Council defer Development Variance Permit Application
No. DVP13-0001 to the March 12, 2013 Public Hearing.

Carried
6.5. Bylaw No. 10778 (Z12-0061) - 424 Park Avenue
Moved by Councillor Given/Seconded by Councillor Stack
R128/13/02/26 THAT Bylaw No. 10778 be adopted.
Carried

6.5.1. Heritage Alteration Permit Application No. HAP12-0011 - 424 Park
Avenue

The City Clerk advised that no correspondence and/or petitions had
been received.

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who
deemed to come forward, followed by comments from Council. No one
came forward.

There were no further comments.

Moved by Councillor Hobson/Seconded by Councillor Stack

R129/13/02/26 THAT final adoption of Zone Amending Bylaw No. 10778 be
considered by Council;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of a Heritage Alteration Permit No.
HAP12-0011, for Lot 1, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3878, located on 424 Park
Avenue, Kelowna, BC subject to the following:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be
in general accordance with Schedule “A”;

2. The exterior desigh and finish of the building to be constructed on the land
be in general accordance with Schedule “B”. ‘

AND FURTHER THAT a variance to the following section of Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 be granted: To vary regulation - Section 9.5b.1(c) To vary the location of
a carriage house in an accessory building from the rear yard (permitted) to the
front yard (proposed).

Carried
7. Reminders - n/a
8. Termination
The meeting was declared terminated at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor City Clerk

/acm




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10804

Text Amendment No. TA12-0012 -Amendment to the City of Kelowna

Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 - Care Centre Text Amendments

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts that City of Kelowna
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended as follows:

1. THAT Section 2 - Interpretation, 2.3.3 be amended as follows:

a) deleting the definition for CARE CENTRE, MINOR that reads:

“CARE CENTRE, MINOR means an establishment licensed as required under the Community
Care and Assisted Living Act intended to provide care, educational services, and supervision to
no more than 8 children.”

and replacing it with:

“CHILD CARE CENTRE, MINOR means an establishment licensed as required under the
Community Care and Assisted Living Act intended to provide care, educational services, and
supervision to no more than 8 children. The care must be provided by a principal resident that
resides at the dwelling for more than 240 days of a year.”

deleting the definition for CARE CENTRE, MAJOR that reads:

“CARE CENTRE, MAJOR means an establishment licensed as required under the Community
Care and Assisted Living Act intended to provide care, educational services, and supervision for
more than 8 children.”

and replacing it with:

“CHILD CARE CENTRE, MAJOR means an establishment licensed as required under the
Community Care and Assisted Living Act intended to provide care, educational services, and
supervision for more than 8 children.”

deleting the definition for GROUP HOME, MAJOR that reads:

“GROUP HOME, MAJOR means a care facility licensed as required under the Community Care
Facility Act to provide room and board for more than 6 residents with physical, mental, social,
or behavioural problems that require professional care, guidance and supervision, but does not
include boarding or lodging houses or temporary shelter services. A Housing Agreement
pursuant to Section 905 of the Local Government Act filed in the land title office on the
subject property is required as a condition for a group home use.”

and replacing it with:

“GROUP HOME, MAJOR means a care facility licensed as required under the Community Care
and Assisted Living Act to provide room and board for more than 6 residents with physical,
mental, social, or behavioural problems that require professional care, guidance and
supervision, but does not include boarding or lodging houses or temporary shelter services.”

10



d)

deleting the definition for GROUP HOME, MINOR that reads:

“GROUP HOME, MINOR means the use of one dwelling unit as a care facility licensed as
required under the Community Care Facility Act to provide room and board for not more than 6
residents with physical, mental, social, or behavioural problems that require professional care,
guidance and supervision. A group home, minor may include, to a maximum of four, any
combination of staff and residents not requiring care. The character of the use is that the
occupants live together as a single housekeeping group and use a common kitchen. This use
does not include boarding or lodging houses or temporary shelter services. A Housing
Agreement pursuant to Section 905 of the Local Government Act filed in the land title office on
the subject property is required as a condition for a group home use.”

and replacing it with:

“GROUP HOME, MINOR means the use of one dwelling unit as a care facility licensed as
required under the Community Care and Assisted Living Act to provide room and board for not
more than 6 residents with physical, mental, social, or behavioural problems that require
professional care, guidance and supervision. A group home, minor may include, to a maximum
of four, any combination of staff and residents not requiring care. The character of the use is
that the occupants live together as a single housekeeping group and use a common kitchen.
This use does not include boarding or lodging houses or temporary shelter services.”

Deleting all references to “CARE CENTRE, MINOR” and replacing it with “CHILD CARE CENTRE,
MINOR”;

Deleting all references to “CARE CENTRE, MAJOR” and replacing it with “CHILD CARE
CENTRE, MAJOR”;

AND THAT Section 6 - General Development Regulations, 6.9 Housing Agreements, 6.9.1, 6.9.2
and 6.9.3 consecutively be deleted in their entirety that reads:

“6.9.1 The Development Officer may recommend to Council that a housing agreement pursuant

to the Local Government Act, as a condition of approval for special needs housing, contain
contractual arrangements as to any, or all, of the following:

(@) the use of the lot in relation to any existing or proposed building or structure
including the preservation of buildings, structures and environmental setbacks;

(b) the occupancy, form of tenure, availability, administration, management and rent
provisions, of the housing units;

(c) the timing of the development; and

(d) such other conditions as may be considered reasonable under the circumstances.

6.9.2 Increases in the maximum density are permitted to the density specified in the RM2, RM3,

RM4, RM5, RM6 and C4 zones provided:
(@) the owner enters into a housing agreement satisfactory to the City of Kelowna; and

(b) such public benefit, determined by the City of Kelowna, may include affordable or
special needs housing for sale or rental at below market rates to qualifying purchasers
or tenants or, amenities or amenity improvements to public spaces or community
facilities.

11



10.

6.9.3 All agreements entered into pursuant to Section 6.9 shall run with the land as a priority
charge against the title of the subject lands at the Land Title Office.”

AND THAT Section 8 - Parking and Loading, Table 8.1 Parking Schedule under Community,
Recreational and Cultural be amended by deleting the following:

Care Centres, Intermediate
Care Centres, Major
Care Centres, Minor

1 per 10 children, plus 1 per 2 employees on duty;
minimum of 4

and replacing it with:

Child Care Centre, Major

Child Care Centre, Minor

1 per 10 children, plus 1 per 2 employees on duty;
minimum of 4

2 parking spaces plus the required parking for the
corresponding principal dwelling unit.

AND THAT Section 8 - Parking and Loading, Table 8.2 Loading Schedule, be amended by

deleting the following:

Care Centres, Minor
Care Centres, Intermediate
Care Centres, Major

1 car loading space
2 car loading space
3 car loading space

and replacing it with:

Child Care Centre, Major

For 9 - 15 children 0 car loading space
For 16 - 25 children 0 car loading space
For 26 or more children 1 car loading space

AND THAT Section 12- Rural Residential Zones, 12.1 RR1 - Rural Residential 1/RR1c - Rural
Residential 1 with Carriage House, 12.1.3 Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(d) care
centres, intermediate” and replacing it with “(d) child care centres, minor”;

AND THAT Section 12 - Rural Residential Zones, 12.2 RR2 - Rural Residential 2/RR2c - Rural
Residential 2 with Carriage House, 12.2.3 Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(b) care
centres, intermediate” and replacing it with “(b) child care centre, minor”;

AND THAT Section 12 - Rural Residential Zones, 12.3 RR3 - Rural Residential 3/RR3c - Rural
Residential 3 with Carriage House, 12.3.3 Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(b) care
centres, intermediate” and replacing it with “(b) child care centre, minor”;

AND THAT Section 13 - Urban Residential Zones, 13.8 RM2 - Low Density Row Housing/RM2h
- Low Density Row Housing (Hillside Area), be amended by:

a) by deleting under 13.8.3 Secondary Uses the following:

“(a) care centres, intermediate

(b) home based business, minor” and replacing it with

“(b) child care centre, minor

(c) home based business, minor”;

12



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

b) by deleting from 13.8.6 Development Regulations (a) the following sentence “,except
it is 0.55 with a housing agreement pursuant  to the provisions of Section 6.9.” after
the words “The maximum floor area ratio is 0.5”

AND THAT Section 13 - Urban Residential Zones, 13.9 RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing,
13.9.6 Development Regulations (a) be amended by deleting the words “, except it is 0.55
with a housing agreement pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.9.” after the words “The
maximum floor area ration is 0.5.”

AND THAT Section 13 - Urban Residential Zones, 13.10 - RM4 - Transitional Low Density
Housing, 13.10.6 Development Regulations (a) be amended by deleting the words “, except it
is 0.75 with a housing agreement pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.9.” after the words
“The maximum floor area ration is 0.65.”

AND THAT Section 13 - Urban Residential Zones, 13.11 - RM5 - Medium Density Multiple
Housing, 13.11.6 Development Regulations (a) be amended by deleting the words “, except it
is 1.2 with a housing agreement pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.9.” after the words
“The maximum floor area ration is 1.1.”

AND THAT Section 13 - Urban Residential Zones, 13.12 - RM6 - High Rise apartment Housing,
13.12.6 Development Regulations (a) be amended by deleting the words “or 0.1 with a
housing agreement pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.9.” after the words “except that it
may be increased by 0.1 for each additional 10% increment of open space above 50% of open
space.”;

AND THAT Section 14 - Commercial Zones, 14.4 C4 - Urban Centre Commercial/ C4rls -

Urban Centre Commercial (Retail Liquor Sales)/ C4lp - Urban Centre Commercial (Liquor

Primary)/C4lp/ris - Urban Centre Commercial (Liquor Primary/Retail Liquor Sales); 14.4.5

Development Regulations (a) Floor Area Ratio: be amended by deleting in its entirety sub-

paragraph 2.i. that reads as follows:

“i. Where a housing agreement exists pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.9, a bonus of
0.1 may be added to the floor area ratio;”

AND THAT Section 14 - Commercial Zones, 14.7 C7 - Central Business Commercial/ C7rls -
Central Business Commercial (Retail Liquor Sales)/ C7Ilp - Central Business Commercial
(Liquor Primary)/C7Ip/rls - Central Business Commercial (Liquor Primary/Retail Liquor
Sales), 14.7.3 Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(c) care centres, intermediate” and
renumbering subsequent subparagraphs.

AND THAT Schedule “B” - Comprehensive Development Zones, CD1 - Comprehensive
Development One; 1.3 Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(a) care centres,
intermediate” and replacing it with “(a) child care centre, minor”.

AND THAT Schedule “B” - Comprehensive Development Zones, CD2 - Kettle Valley
Comprehensive Residential Development; 1.3 Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(a)
care centres, intermediate” and replacing it with “(a) child care centre, minor”.

AND THAT Schedule “B” - Comprehensive Development Zones, CD10 - Heritage Cultural; 1.3
Secondary Uses be amended by deleting “(b) care centres, intermediate” and replacing it
with “(b) child care centre, minor”.

13



20. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and from the date

of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the
Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Approved under the Transportation Act this

(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure)

Adopted by the Municipal Council of City of Kelowna on the

Mayor

City Clerk

14



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10806
Official Community Plan Amendment No. OCP12-0009 -

Allan, Donald, Heidi-Sabine, Amy, Angelica and Gordon Kirschner

2980 Gallagher Road

A bylaw to amend the "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500".

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1.

THAT Map 4.1 - GENERALIZED FUTURE LAND USE of “Kelowna 2030 - Official
Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500” be amended by changing the Generalized Future
Land Use designation of a portion of Lot 1, Sections 12 and 13, Township 26, and
Sections 7 and 18, Township 27, ODYD, Plan KAP71697, Except Plans KAP84278,
KAP86315, KAP86363 and KAP88598, located on Gallagher Road, Kelowna, B.C., from
the Multiple Unit Residential (Low Density) designation to the Major Park and Open
Space (public) designation, from the Multiple Unit Residential (Low Density)
designation to the Single / Two Unit Residential - Hillside designation, from the Single
/ Two Unit Residential designation to the Major Park and Open Space (public)
designation, from the Single / Two Unit Residential designation to the Single / Two
Unit Residential - Hillside designation, from the Single / Two Unit Residential
designation to the Multiple Unit Residential (Low Density) designation, from the Single
/ Two Unit Residential - Hillside designation to the Major Park and Open Space (public)
designation, from the Single / Two Unit Residential - Hillside designation to the
Multiple Unit Residential (Low Density) designation, Major Park and Open Space
(public) designation to the Single / Two Unit Residential - Hillside designation, from
the Major Park and Open Space (public) designation to the Multiple Unit Residential
(Low Density) designation, from the Major Park and Open Space (public) designation to
the Single / Two Unit Residential designation, as shown on Map “A” attached to and
forming part of this bylaw;

AND THAT pursuant to Section 882 of the Local Government Act, each reading of this
bylaw receive an affirmative vote of a majority of all members of the Council;

This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

15



Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

16



g

8 s e

»
2
=

E

2203

S2RESH

Pt || 7 123
_ -~} | 198 | 1208, 1222 1
= ] &

S2RES
to
S2RESH

MAP A" OCP AMENDMENT
OCP12-0009

Multiple Unit Residential (Low Densily)- MRL ) Legal Parcel
2078 AGR I Major Park and Open Space - PARK -~~~ Easement
Resource Proteclion - AGR
Single / Two Unit Residential - S2RES P
} | Single / Two Unit Residential - Hillside - S2RESH é’ " ‘\}
\ {
City of

|""] ocp Amendments

N 1%
This mlpt: 'N‘::M'll Information 01\".' ‘k“;
The City of Kelowna does not gusrantee fts

sccorscy. All formation shoutd be verified. Kelown a
0 20 4

0
e AMeters Rev. Jan. 14/13

17



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10807
Z12-0055 - Allan, Donald, Heidi-Sabine, Amy, Angelica and
Gordon Kirschner
2980 Gallagher Road

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Part of Lot 1, Sections 12 and 13, Township 26, and Sections 7 and 18,
Township 27, ODYD, Plan KAP71697, Except Plans KAP84278, KAP86315, KAP86363 and
KAP88598 located on Gallagher Road, Kelowna, B.C., from the P3 - Parks and Open
Space zone and the A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to the RU1h - Large Lot Housing (Hillside
Area) zone as shown on Map “B” attached to and forming part of this bylaw.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Approved under the Transportation Act

(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation)

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

18



Bylaw No. 10807 — Page 2

Subject Property Notes:

- Rezone the Subject Area
from P3 Parks and Open Space
to RUTH Large Lot Housing
(Hillside Area)

Subject Property Notes:

- Rezone the Subject Area
from A1 Agricultural to
RU1TH Large Lot Housing
(Hillside Area)

MAP “B" PROPOSED ZONING
Application #Z12-0055

[~ ] Zoning
| | Legal Parcel

| Al to RUTH
P3 to RUTH @
This map s for general (aformation only. City of

The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its

eccuracy. Al Information should be verified. Ke Iown a
40

0 20
s Rev. Dec. 6/12

19



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10808

Text Amendment No. TA13-0002 -Amendment to the City of Kelowna
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 - RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing Zone

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts that City of
Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended as follows:

1. THAT 13.9 RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing, 13.9.6 Development Regulations be
amended by deleting sub-paragraph (a) that reads:

“(@) The maximum floor area ratio is 0.5, except it is 0.55 with a housing agreement
pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.9. Where parking spaces are provided
totally beneath habitable space of a principal building or beneath useable common
amenity areas providing that in all cases, the parking spaces are screened from
view, an amount may be added to the floor area ratio equal to 0.2 multiplied by
the ratio of such parking spaces to the total required parking spaces, but in no
case shall this amount exceed 0.2.”

And replacing it with the following:

“(a) The maximum floor area ratio is 0.75.
Where at least 75% parking spaces are provided totally beneath habitable space of a
principal building, beneath useable common amenity areas, or in a garage/carport
providing that in all cases, the parking spaces are screened from public view, the
floor area ratio may be increased to 0.05.

The floor area ratio may be increased by a further 0.1 for a development
constructed in an Urban Centre (as defined by Kelowna’s Official Community Plan).”

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and from
the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the
Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Approved under the Transportation Act this

(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure)

Adopted by the Municipal Council of City of Kelowna on the

Mayor

City Clerk

20



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10809
Z12-0068 - Evergreen Lands Limited Inc. No. 382754
1121, 1131, 1141 and 1151 Brookside Avenue

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Lots 9-12, Section 19, Township 26, ODYD, Plan 2704 located on
Brookside Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., from the RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing zone to the
RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing zone.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Approved under the Transportation Act

(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation)

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

21



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10810

Official Community Plan Text Amendment No. OCP12 - 0014
Manteo Beach Club Ltd., Inc. No. BC091170-5351923 Holdings Ltd.,
Inc. No. BCO790835 - 3762-3766 and 3756 Lakeshore Road

WHEREAS Council wishes to adopt certain text amendments to Bylaw No. 10500 - Kelowna
2030 - Official Community Plan;

AND WHEREAS Council may adopt an official community plan by bylaw and each reading of
the bylaw must receive an affirmative vote of a majority of all members of Council;

AND WHEREAS after first reading of the bylaw and before third reading of the bylaw, Council
held a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the official community plan in
accordance with Sections 890 through 894 of the Local Government Act;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1. THAT Chapter 5 - Development Process, Objective 5.5 Ensure appropriate and
context sensitive built form, Policy .1 Building Height, OTHER URBAN CENTRES,
Elsewhere be amended by adding the following table to the end of the paragraph for
Elsewhere as follows:

Policy .1 Building Heights Does Not Apply to the following:

Civic Address Legal Address
3762-3766 Lakeshore Road Lot A, District Lot 134, Section 6, Township 26,
ODYD, Plan KAP56428 Except Plan KAS1776 (PH1)

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time and adopted by the Municipal Council this

Mayor

City Clerk

22



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: February 8%, 2013 Ke I oOwihna
RIM No. 3480-30
To: City Manager
From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AW)

5351923 Holdings Ltd.,
Inc. No. BC0790835

Application: OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 owner:  Manteo Beach Club Ltd.,
Inc. No. BC0911700

Address: 3762-3766 & 3756 Lakeshore Road Applicant: Manteo North GP Ltd.
Subject: OCP Text Amendment, Development Variance & Development Permit Applications
Existing OCP Designation: Mixed Use (Tourism)

Existing Zone: C9 - Tourist Commercial

1.0 Recommendations

THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP12-0014 for a Text Amendment
to OCP Objective 5.5, Policy .1, Building Height to exclude the development proposed at
Lot A, District Lot 134 and Section 6, Township 26, ODYD, Plan KAP56428 Except Strata
Plan KAS1776 (PH1), located at 3762-3766 Lakeshore Road from the ‘Elsewhere Building
Height’ policy in order to permit one 10 storey and one 12 storey apartment hotel where
the height maximum is 6 storeys;

AND THAT Council considers the Advisory Planning Commission public process to be
appropriate consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, as
outlined in the Report of the Land Use Management Department dated February 8, 2013;

AND THAT the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment be forwarded to a Public
Hearing for further consideration;

AND FURTHER THAT Final Adoption of the Official Community Plan Amending Bylaw be
considered by Council;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Permit No. DP12-0177 for Lot
2, District Lot 134, ODYD, Plan 2912 Except Plan H9673, located at 3756 Lakeshore Road
and Lot A, District Lot 134 and Section 6, Township 26, ODYD, Plan KAP56428 Except

23



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 2

Strata Plan KAS1776 (PH1), located at 3762-3766 Lakeshore Road, Kelowna, B.C. subject
to the following:

1) The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule "A";

2) The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule “B”;

3) Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule
"Cs

4) The applicant be required to post with the City a Landscape Performance Security
deposit in the form of a "Letter of Credit" in the amount of 125% of the estimated value
of the landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper;

6) The registration of a titled lot to dedicated the equivalent of 12m along Okanagan
Lake in front of the existing ‘Lakeshore Inn’ for a Riparian Management Area and Public
Trail to the City as shown on Schedule ‘C’;

7) The completion of a Purchase / Sale Agreement with the City involving an excess
portion of Lakeshore Road and the Wilson Creek corridor;

8) The execution of the Servicing Agreement and associated bonding for the
Development Engineering requirements;

9) Issuance of a Natural Environment Development Permit including RMA restoration,
trail construction and maintenance for 5 years of the Okanagan Lake and Wilson Creek
trail be authorized for issuance to the satisfaction of the Environment and Land Use
Branch;

10) Registration of a Covenant against Lot A, District Lot 134 and Section 6, Township
26, ODYD, Plan KAP56428 Except Strata Plan KAS1776 (PH1), located at 3762-3766
Lakeshore Road ensuring that 51% of the total built floor area of Phase 2 & 3 are
constructed as dedicated ‘Hotel’ space as defined in Zoning Bylaw No. 8000;

11) Phase 1 of the project starting construction within two years and Phase 2 starts
within 10 years of Council approval of the form and character Development Permit.

AND FURTHER THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition
No. 4 within 180 days of Council approval of the Development Permit in order for the
permit to be issued.

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP12-

0178 for Lot 2, District Lot 134, ODYD, Plan 2912 Except Plan H9673, located at 3756
Lakeshore Road and Lot A, District Lot 134 and Section 6, Township 26, ODYD, Plan

24



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 3

KAP56428 Except Strata Plan KAS1776 (PH1), located at 3762-3766 Lakeshore Road,
Kelowna, B.C.;

AND THAT variances for Phase 1 of the development proposal to the following sections of
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.9.5 (c) Development Regulations - Front Yard Setback
To vary the required front yard setback from 6.0m required to 2.18m proposed, as per
Schedule ‘A’.

Section 14.9.5 (d) Development Regulations - Side Yard Setback
To vary one of the required side yard setbacks (South) from 3.0m required to 0.0m
proposed, as per Schedule ‘A’.

AND FURTHER THAT variances for Phase 2 and 3 of the development proposal to the
following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.9.5 (b) Development Regulations - Height
To vary the maximum height from 22m / 6 stories permitted to 39m / 12 storeys (Phase
2) and 36m / 10 storeys (Phase 3) proposed, as per Schedule ‘A’.

Section 14.9.5 (c) Development Regulations - Front Yard Setback
To vary the required front yard setback from 6.0m required to 0.7m proposed, as per
Schedule ‘A’.

Table 8.1 Parking Schedule
To vary the maximum parking stalls from 294 permitted (125%) to 313 proposed (133%).

Table 8.2 Loading Schedule
To vary the required loading spaces from 4 required to 2 proposed, as per Schedule ‘A’.

2.0 Purpose

To consider an OCP amendment to OCP Objective 5.5, Policy .1, Building Height to exclude the
development proposed at 3762-3766 Lakeshore Road from the OCP’s Building Height Policy in
order to permit a permit one 10 storey and one 12 storey apartment hotel where the height
maximum is 6 storeys.

To consider a Development Permit for three phases of development on the “Lakeshore Inn” site
and the Manteo resort site. Phase 1 is proposed as an 18 unit townhouse development, Phase 2 is
a 12 storey hotel with 69 units and phase 3 consists of a 10 storey apartment hotel with 77 units.
Phase 1 includes two setback variances, both of which are limited to isolated areas where the
development footprint encroaches into the required setback. Phases 2 & 3 require four variances
in order to accommodate the proposal, the most significant being the height variance from 22m /
6 storeys permitted to 39m / 12 storeys and 36m / 10 storeys proposed.

25



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 4

3.0 Land Use Management

The proposed Manteo resort development will expand the hotel, resort and convention centre
uses in the area now designated Mixed Use Tourism in the 2030 Official Community Plan. The
proposed project will complement the existing Manteo resort and will continue to develop
important tourism infrastructure in this part of the City. The comprehensive resort planning with
the existing Manteo resort and the proposed new facilities will enhance the overall services,
infrastructure and tourism opportunities for this area and result in a niche tourism commercial
node that promotes year round enjoyment for visitors and residents alike.

In consultation with City Staff, the applicant had submitted a number of development concepts
during the past couple of years. The final concept includes three phases of development that will
take place over the next 10-15 years. Phase 1 will take place on the ‘Lakeshore Inn’ property and
will include 18 townhouse units that will be associated with the resort. Phase 2 and 3 are long
term phases that won’t take place for 10 years when the existing Manteo leases have run their
course. The full redevelopment of the Manteo resort will include a 12 storey 69 unit hotel
development and a 10 storey 77 unit apartment hotel project, an additional 775m?2 of tourist
commercial uses and 363m? of convention space will be added onsite.

Form & Character

The hotel and apartment hotel tower elements offer a contemporary and colourful buildings
utilizing a modern design which provides an Okanagan ‘feel’ to the architecture fitting for this
foreshore location. The architectural expression is distinct and the quality of the building
materials is commendable. Most notably, the site planning has been thoughtfully deliberated to
establish the apartment hotel and hotel in a location as to provide potential view corridors along
Wilson Creek, between the Phase 1 townhomes and between the existing hotel and Phase 2
rather than massing the development to span the length of the Lakeshore Road frontage. This
results in a built form that protects the riparian area, is compatible with the neigbourhood and
site context, and the public enjoyment of the lakefront is enhanced as a result of the
development.

Height

Although a height variance is required, the massing of the current proposal provides a more
appropriate form of development. While there are concerns with the height variance (specifically
with regards to access to lake views) the location of the row housing component on the northern
parcel will still allow views through the site from adjacent properties. The bulk of the height is
located on a part of the site that will not have a substantial shading impact on adjacent
properties. Although tower separation is not a regulation in the C9 zone the distance between
the two towers is 38m which breaks down the massing and will allow sunlight to penetrate
through the two towers. With the FAR and height available through the C9 zone the applicant
could build a large and bulky 6 storey hotel along the entire length of Lakeshore. Although a
significant height variance is required, the resulting form helps break down the massing and
create a more appropriate form of development. Many of the negative impacts associated with
the increased height will be borne by the developer and the towers were intentionally located in
the middle of the site to reduce shadowing on adjacent properties and public spaces. As part of
the request for additional height the applicant has agreed to secure 51% of the total floor area on
the Manteo resort site as hotel related uses as allowed in the ‘Hotel’ definition in Zoning Bylaw
No. 8000 to ensure that this redevelopment provides a significant amount of tourist commercial
uses.

26



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 5

Community Amenity - Foreshore Dedication

The applicant will be dedicating and restoring a 10m Riparian Management Area (RMA) strip along
Okanagan Lake which will be appropriately protected and landscaped with an additional 2m trail
for public access along the Okanagan Lake foreshore and Wilson Creek. This crucial link will help
the City achieve its plan to secure public access along the waterfront from Rotary Park to the
mouth of Mission Creek. The Riparian Management Area restoration (to be completed by the
applicant) will help to enhance the mouth of Wilson Creek and this piece of Okanagan Lake
foreshore. These improvements will be of significant environmental benefit as these features had
previously been disturbed and it will be positive both ecologically and aesthetically following the
restoration. The applicant is offering the 12m dedication and the trail construction as a
community amenity and to help offset some of the impact associated with the proposed height
variance.

Variances

The two variances associated with Phase 1 are setback variances and are in isolated areas along
the length of the property line and the impacts are anticipated to not be significant. In contrast,
the Phase 2 & 3 height variances help to create a more acceptable form of development for this
long term resort redevelopment. The front yard setback will provide an urban street edge along
the City’s multi-modal corridor and allows the project to shift further from lake. Staff are rarely
supportive of variances that surpass the maximum; however in this limited instance providing
parking above and beyond the requirement is appropriate due to the nature of the operation and
the existing parking problems. The redevelopment will make Manteo more of a year round node
of activity, and will be especially busy during summer months. The parking is also well integrated
into the project and does not have a negative impact on the overall form and character of the
proposal. However, given that the project does take place adjacent to the recently constructed
multi-modal corridor and to improve the modal split for the project Staff have strongly
encouraged the applicant to exceed Bylaw requirements for bike parking. By focusing on making
the project bike friendly, the parking problems in the area could be alleviated significantly
especially with regards to accommodating resort staff.

Overall, the applicant has been very receptive to design comments and Staff feel that the
community amenity being secured as part of the comprehensive development is significant
enough to justify supporting the requested variances. The applicant could have maximized access
to Okanagan Lake for Phase 1 in the absence of a rezoning application, which would have
frustrated the City’s long term plan of securing public access along Okanagan Lake from Rotary
Beach to the mouth of Mission Creek. Additionally, through a restrictive covenant the applicant
has agreed to secure a 51% minimum of the total resort development as hotel uses. The project
as proposed shows a commitment to enhancing this mixed use tourist area with a significant
resort development.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

The Phase 1 property is currently home to the ‘Lakeshore Inn’ which is a two storey, 44 unit
motel building. In 1999, there was a major facade upgrade of the existing building development,
but overall the building has deteriorated. The existing Manteo site where Phase 2 & 3 will take
place currently has the existing hotel, which will be retained as part of this phased
redevelopment. The existing townhouse units are under lease up to 2019 at which point the full

27



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 6

redevelopment of the main Manteo site may begin. Given the time lapse and project changes
since the time of APC, the applicant will be hosting a Public Open House on March 4, 2013 and
provide the public the opportunity to comment on the proposed resort redevelopment.

4.2 Project Description

The applicant is proposing to redevelop the subject properties with a new tourist commercial
resort project that will be phased over the next 10-15 years. The first phase will take place on
the ‘Lakeshore Inn’ property and includes 18 townhouse units that will be associated with the
resort. Phase 2 and 3 are long term phases that won’t take place for another 10 years when the
existing Manteo leases have run their course. They will include a 12 storey, 69 unit hotel
development and a 10 storey, 77 unit apartment hotel project that accommodates an additional
775m? of tourist commercial uses and 363m? of convention space.

The applicant has indicated that Phase 1 will ideally start construction within the next year or
two and the town home form will provide a different product that will support the Manteo resort
and provide other tourist accommodation options. The intent is that Phase 1, while offering a
different experience, will still function as part of the Manteo resort complex. Although there will
be a number of synergies between Phase 1 and the main Manteo property, a ‘Santa Fe’ design
aesthetic has been used in order to make it distinct from the existing Manteo development. The
materials include white stucco with wood trim, iron rails, clay tile roofs, wood garage doors and
painted entrance doors. Landscaping will be provided throughout the site with a pool and
common area located adjacent to the lake. Although provided to the City as a community
amenity to help offset the impact from the height associated with Phase 2 and 3, the 12m
Okanagan Lake strip will be dedicated to the City as part of Phase 1. Based on the applicants
anticipated timing, the Riparian Management plantings and trail construction along Okanagan
Lake and Wilson Creek could start as early as 2014. A mix of vegetation, fencing and berming will
be used to delineate public and private spaces along Wilson Creek and the Okanagan Lake
foreshore.

The Phase 2 & 3 site plan indicates that the under-building parking is located along the south and
east side of the property line, with small commercial retail units buffering the parking structure
from Lakeshore Road. The proposed towers are located towards the centre of the property above
the parking structure. The asymmetrical towers are oriented to the west in a manner that will
still allow sunlight to penetrate through the site. Placing the majority of the height in this
location will maintain access to the sun and will not shade Rotary Beach. The materials are
comprised primarily of orange and yellow painted concrete in keeping with the colourful
‘Okanagan inspired’ aesthetic Manteo currently provides. These materials are broken up with a
number of windows and balconies which are enclosed by a glazed system. There are portions of
the exterior walls which are of a solid panel construction with cut-out windows to provide strong
vertical elements between the window-wall sections. The 4 storey parking podium base of the
building is constructed of exposed architectural concrete, with cast-in details to provide visual
interest to the structure along the Lakeshore Road frontage. A mix of glazing and painted
concrete in addition to 3 small ground oriented retail units helps create a more active and
attractive streetscape along this prominent facade. The north end of the podium structure is
wrapped with glazing and provides outdoor seating opportunities adjacent to the Lakeshore Road
multi-modal corridor. Vehicle and pedestrian entrance plaza are located at the north and south
ends of the large podium, providing access to the entrance lobby of the hotel and apartment
hotel as well as vehicle access to the parking structure. Significant improvements are also
planned on the waterfront side of the project, with expanded pool and open space areas. The
landscape plan submitted with the application package indicates a substantial amount of

28



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 7

plantings around the perimeter of the development site. There is also landscaping planted along
Lakeshore Road for Phase 1 and between the CRU’s for Phase 2 and 3. The variances associated
with the proposed development are as follows:

Phase 1:
e Vary front yard setback from 6.0m required to 2.18m proposed.
e Vary southern side yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.0m proposed.

Phase 2 & 3:
e Vary the height from 22.0m / 6 storeys permitted to 39m / 12 storeys and 36m / 10
storeys proposed.
e Vary the front yard setback from 6.0m required to 0.7m proposed.
e Vary the parking from a maximum of 294 stalls (125%) permitted to 313 stalls (133%)
proposed.
e Vary the required loading from 4 spaces required to 2 spaces proposed.

4.3 Site Context

Subject Property Map: 3762-3766 & 3756 Lakeshore Road

29



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 8

The subject properties make up a significant portion of the designated mixed use tourism area
with a large frontage along Okanagan Lake and Wilson Creek. The properties are generally flat,
sloping down towards the lake. Adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North P3 - Parks and Open Space Rotary Beach Park
C9 - Tourist Commercial Hiawatha
East RM7 - Mobile Home Park Residential
RR3 - Rural Residential 3 Play Del Sol
South C9 - Tourist Commercial Eldorado Hotel
West W2 - Intensive Water Use Okanagan Lake

Zoning Analysis Table

. c9
rtern | OO Regurenents | Propored Pase | poqurements | P28
g Phase 2 & 3
Development Regulations
Floor Area Ratio 0.5 0.41 1.5 (Apart. hotel) 0.81
. 39m / 12 Storey'’
Height 22.0m / 6 storeys 10.3m / 3 Storeys 22.0m / 6 storeys 36m / 10 Storeys'
Front Yard 6.0m 2.18m 6.0m 0.7m to Retail”
17m min. to Tower
. 3.0m
Side Yard (south) 3.0m 3.0m 3.0m 15.45 to Tower
Side Yard (north) 3.0m 0.0m? 3.0m 3.0m
Rear Yard 15.0m 15.0m 15.0m 15.0m min.
Other Regulations
. . . 235 stalls x 125%
Min Parking Requirements 18 stalls 18 stalls 313 stalls 294 stalls permitted:
. . Class I: 1 . . Class I: 11 stalls Class I: 11 stalls
Bicycle Parking Class Il: 1 Provided in Garages Class Il: 15 stalls Class Il: 15 stalls
Loading Space N/A N/A 4 2*
Okanagan Lake Sightlines 120° N/A 120° Meets Requirement

Variances
Phase 1:

Phase 2 & 3:

' Vary front yard setback from 6.0m required to 2.18m proposed.
2 Vary southern side yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.0m proposed.

' Vary the height from 22.0m / 6 storeys permitted to 39m / 12 Storey and 36m / 10 Storeys proposed.
2 Vary the front yard setback from 6.0m required to 0.7m proposed.
3 Vary the parking from a maximum of 294 stalls permitted to 313 stalls proposed.
* Vary the required loading from 4 spaces required to 2 spaces proposed.

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
5.1.1 Development Process (Chapter 5) - Considerations in Reviewing Development Applications

Ensure appropriate and context sensitive built form (Objective 5.5)

30




5.1.2

OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 9

Building Height (Policy .1). Locate taller buildings in the geographic centre of Urban
Centres and generally decrease height moving away from the centre, to a maximum of 4
storeys at the periphery of the Urban Centres, where adjoining land is designated for
single/two unit housing.

o Elsewhere: Four storeys for residential and six storeys for apartment hotels and
hotels. Additional height restrictions may be imposed as a result of airport-related
zoning regulations.

View Corridors (Policy .2). Where multiple unit or commercial development along the
shore zone is permitted, require that a view corridor to the lake from inland be
maintained and ensure that the public use and enjoyment of the lakefront is enhanced as
a result of the development.

Provide parks for a diversity of people and a variety of uses (Objective 5.14)

Site Density Calculations (Policy .1). Allow the owner(s) and developers who contribute
land for park dedications, to use the original site area in computing density and floor area
ratios and minimum area for development or subdivision purposes.

Protect Sensitive Areas (Policy .4). Sensitive environmental areas and riparian
management areas (RMA) will be protected by siting trails beyond their boundaries, unless
there are absolutely no alternatives.

Encourage uses and commercial ventures that promote local tourism (Objective 5.26).

Tourist Commercial (Policy .1). Consider commercial development for tourism related
uses in the Capozzi / Truswell, Lakeshore, Cook Road area.

Visitor Accommodation (Policy .2). Consider allowing visitor accommodation along the
shore zone provided that such a use protects the riparian area, would be compatible with
the neighbourhood and site context, and public enjoyment of the lakefront is enhanced as
a result of the development.

Waterfront Commercial (Policy .3). Waterfront commercial and multiple unit housing
must facilitate and enhance public enjoyment of or access to the lakefront.

Urban Design Guidelines (Chapter 14) - Comprehensive Development Permit Area (Multiple
Unit Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Design guidelines)

Objectives
e Convey a strong sense of authenticity through urban design that is distinctive for
Kelowna;

e Promote a high urban design standard and quality of construction for future
development that is coordinated with existing structures;

¢ Integrate new development with existing site conditions and preserve the character
amenities of the surrounding area;
Promote interesting, pedestrian friendly streetscape design and pedestrian linkages;

e Provide for a scale and massing of commercial buildings that promotes a safe,
enjoyable living, pedestrian, working, shopping and service experience;

31



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 10

Incorporate architectural features and detailing of buildings and landscapes that
define an area’s character;

Promote alternative transportation with enhanced streetscapes and multimodal
linkages;

e Highlight the significance of community institutional and heritage buildings; and

o Protect and restore the urban ecology (i.e. architectural and site consideration with
respect to the ecological impact on urban design).

e Moderate urban water demand in the City so that adequate water supply is reserved
for agriculture and for natural ecosystem processes.

¢ Reduce outdoor water use in new or renovated landscape areas in the City by a target
of 30%, when compared to 2007.

Guidelines

Authenticity and regional expression

Incorporate landscaping and building form and character that is distinct to Kelowna
and the Central Okanagan and conveys a sense of authenticity;

Incorporate forms and images that relate to the region’s natural and cultural
landscapes (e.g. incorporate winery or orchard inspired trellises or rooflines that
reflect those found on barns and older homes located on/around agricultural lands);
Respond architecturally to summer sun with buildings that have overhangs and
recesses of sufficient depth to provide comfort and shade;

Incorporate materials that relate to the character of the region and the context of the
surrounding neighbourhood;

Use colours found in the region’s natural and cultural landscape;

Provide generous outdoor spaces, including rooftops, balconies, patios and courtyards,
to allow residents to benefit from the favourable Okanagan weather;

Incorporate techniques and treatments that emphasize the transition between inside
and outside (e.g. operable windows, overhead rolling doors, canopies, trellises,
recessed entrances, and extended building planes).

Relationship to the street

Locate buildings to provide an effective street edge while respecting the established,
desired streetscape rhythm;

Develop visual and physical connections between the public street and private
buildings (e.g. patios and spill-out activity, views to and from active interior spaces,
awnings and canopies);

Avoid split level, raised or sunken parkade entrances;

Design buildings with multiple street frontages to give equal emphasis to each
frontage with respect to building massing, materials, details, and landscaping.

Massing and height

Mitigate the actual and perceived bulk of buildings by utilizing appropriate massing,
including:

Architectural elements (e.g. balconies, bay windows, cantilevered floors, cupolas,
dormers);

Visually-interesting rooflines (e.g. variations in cornice lines and roof slopes);

Step back upper floors to reduce visual impact;

Detailing that creates a rhythm and visual interest along the line of the building;

32



6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 11

¢ Wall projections and indentations, windows and siding treatments as well as varied
material textures should be utilized to create visual interest and to articulate building
facades;

e Building frontages that vary architectural treatment in regular intervals in order to
maintain diverse and aesthetically appealing streets.

e Ensure developments are sensitive to and compatible with the massing of the
established and/or future streetscape;

e Design developments with multiple, separate buildings such that individual buildings
are of different but compatible shapes, masses, and exterior finishes;

o Design with consideration for the effect of building height on shading and views.

Technical Comments
Building & Permitting Department

Demolition Permits required for any structures prior to them being taken down.
Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any
Building Permit(s) for new construction

The tower building(s) are required to be of non-combustible construction.

A minimum Geodetic Elevation of 343.66 meters is required for all habitable spaces
including the parking garage(s).

A Geotechnical report is required to address the sub soil conditions and potential impact
on neighbouring properties. A Geotechnical pier review will be required at time of
building permit application.

A Structural pier review will be required at time of building permit application.
Requirements of the City of Kelowna fire prevention regulations bylaw No. 6110 for
buildings greater than 6 stories are to be shown on the building permit drawings.

Size and location of all signage to be clearly defined as part of the development permit
Awnings over city property require an indemnification agreement(s).

Code analysis is required for the structures at time of building permit applications, but
the following items may affect the form and character of the building:

Spatial calculation required to be verified between buildings 2 & 3.

A 2nd exit may be required from the ground floor spa area and lower parking stall area.

A vestibule may be required for the residential units accessed from the garage levels.

An alternative solution maybe required for the tower exit stairs that combine into one
exit door prior to the release of the Development Permit

Exiting for the second level executive office space is to be defined at time of building
permit application

Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building Permit
applications

Development Engineering Department
See Attached.

Fire Department

No Comment.

Fortis BC - Gas



6.5

6.6

OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 12

Please be advised FortisBC has no objections or comments in regards to the above
mentioned referral.

Fortis BC - Electric

This is a major phased development and all primary distribution facilities onsite will
require land rights protection. Since the location of these facilities will be unknown until
the design phase, pursuit of land rights will be deferred until that time. It should be noted
that, due to the overall size of the development, it is likely that off-site FBC facilities
along Lakeshore Rd will require significant upgrades. All costs related to off-site upgrades
to FBC facilities will be charged to the applicant. Otherwise, FBC has no land rights
concerns at this time. It should be noted that additional land rights issues may arise from
the design process but can be dealt with at that time, prior to construction.

Infrastructure Planning

Secure waterfront dedication for public parkland and environmental protection; LUM to
determine appropriate width.
Construct public waterfront promenade (as part of the Rotary Beach Park to Mission Creek
section); Class 1: Major Urban Promenade - hard-surfaced for universal accessibility.
There has been some concern with balancing environmental objectives, but this trail will
likely be very popular and to accommodate the anticipate traffic volumes | would
recommend a 2.0m width.
Incorporate urban design principals in the proposed development to ensure a positive
relationship between private and public realm:

o Lakeshore Road Multi-use Corridor;

o Southern property line of Rotary Beach Park;

o Wilson Creek trail area;

6.7 Public Health Inspector
Healthy Built Environments
We strongly support development requirements aimed at preserving and restoring riparian
areas along Wilson creek and the foreshore of Okanagan Lake. The maintenance of strong
riparian ecosystems, including the protection and restoration of creek and foreshore
riparian zones are important for the preservation of water quality in Okanagan Lake, in
particular, recreational water quality of the adjacent Rotary Beach Park. We also support
initiatives aimed at enhancing public walkability through the dedication of a public path
along the lake edge, thereby improving connectivity with the waterfront and adjacent
walking/cycling paths.

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Comprehensive Application Received: September 26", 2012

Advisory Planning Commission: July 19'", 2011

Resolution of Outstanding Issues: February 1%, 2013

Applicant hosted Public Open House: Scheduled for March 4™, 2013

The applicant has a public open house scheduled for March 4™, 2013 where public information
panels and project visuals will be displayed for the purposes of consulting the public and

34



OCP12-0014/ DP12-0177/ DVP12-0178 - Page 13

receiving community input. At the time of Public Hearing the applicant will be in a position to
provide a summary of the open house results.

Report prepared by:

Alec Warrender, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion I:l D. Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

Attachments:

Site Plan

Conceptual Elevations

Landscape Plan

Shadow Study

Development Engineering Requirements

35



CITY OF KELOWNA

APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[0 Development Permit No.: DP12-0177 & DVP12-0178
EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: C9 - Tourist Commercial

WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: Comprehensive Development Permit Area
DEVLOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT: Phase 1: i

e Vary front yard setbac,k':from 6.0m required to 2.18m proposed.
e Vary southern side yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.0m
proposed. i

Phase 2.& 3:° &2
o Vary’ the ‘height from 22.0m"/:6 storeys permitted to 39m / 12
Storey and 36m / 10 Storeys proposed.
o Vary the front yard setback from 6.0m required to 0.7m proposed.
e Vary the parking from a maximum of 294 stalls permitted to 313
7 stalls proposed. :
e Vary the required. loading from 4 spaces required to 2 spaces

proposed.
ISSUEDTO:  Manteo North GPLtd, ny
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: * 3762-3766.& 3756 Lakeshore Road
SECTION ]| DISTRICT LOT ] SECTION TWP DISTRICT PLAN
T, i, i, Plan 2912
LEGAL 2 : 134 i, ‘ oDYD EXCSgg%lan
DESCRIPTION: ¢
Plan
‘ KAP56428
A “134 6 26 0oDYD Except Strata
\ | Plan KAS1776
(PH1)
SCOPE OF APPROVAL

O This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings,
structures and other development thereon.

O This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

O Applicants for a Heritage Alteration Permit should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits the applicant to be
in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless specific Variances have
been authorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be granted by virtue of drawing
notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified as required Variances
by the applicant or City staff.

36




DP12-0177 & DVP12-0178
TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with
Schedule "A";

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with
Schedule "B";

3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C";

4, Phase 1 of the project starting construction within two years and Phase 2 starts within 10 years of Council
approval of the form and character Development Permit.

AND THAT variances for Phase 1 of the development proposal to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 be granted:

Section 14.9.5 (c) Development Regulations - Front Yard Setback
To vary the required front yard setback from 6.0m required to 2.18m proposed.

Section 14.9.5 (d) Development Regulations - Side Yard Setback
To vary one of the required side yard setbacks (South) from 3.0m required to 0.0m proposed.

AND FURTHER THAT variances for Phase 2 and 3 of the development proposal to the following sections of
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.9.5 (b) Development Regulations - Height
To vary the maximum height from 22m / 6 stories permitted to 39m / 12 storeys and 36m / 10 storeys
proposed.

Section 14.9.5 (c) Development Regulations - Front Yard Setback
To vary the required front yard setback from 6.0m required to 0.7m proposed.

Table 8.1 Parking Schedule
To vary the maximum parking stalls from 294 permitted to 313 proposed.

Table 8.2 Loading Schedule
To vary the required loading spaces from 4 required to 2 proposed.

The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE YEAR of
the date of the Municipal Council authorization resolution.

DEVELOPMENT:

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and
provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part
hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of
this Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not transferrable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to transfer
the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit 1S NOT A BUILDING Permit.
PERFORMANCE SECURITY:

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. Should any interest be
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is
returned. The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out tB&




o5 =
DP12-0177 & DVP12-0178

development hereby authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided,
the Municipality may use the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any
surplus shall be paid over to the Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by
this Permit within the time set out above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee. There is filed
accordingly:

(a) Cash in the amount of § N/A
(b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of $ N/A
(c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of § TBD

Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the
City with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes
and costs have been paid.

APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in
support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects. Upon issuance of the
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually
indemnify the Municipality against:

(a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

(b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged,
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit,
the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and
Director of Planning & Development Services.

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land Use
Management Departmant immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT,

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date
Print Name in Bold Letters Telephone No.
5. APPROVALS:

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT & DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY THE COUNCIL ON THE 12" DAY OF MARCH, 2013

ISSUED BY THE ACTING GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE DAY OF -

, 2013,

38

Doug Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Application
OCP12-0014

DP12-0177/DVP12-0178

Subject Property

w1

: "‘cpl : &.\”' CF ¥
e 5 v T oy 7 .,kj2ﬁ‘2‘ L 470 ek I ?
LK. - ...,.,;,. v o ok ‘

B PN B e

[City of Kelptind *~Adcura
IMap: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000 2012-09-26

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http:/kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.estimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview_Map&Clie... 2012-09-26

39




e

o A 252 (At St e P

|
|

B GALLDL WAATIONS AND MOOK EIATIONS 1O

PL- o178

= oyl eyl
= R
= preinine i e
S A e
= ACHETTCTUE W, AN Coos P T ROURE S
= gl s i
= ,
ge m —
= S oy —
-
(ah)
o A
= )
o 8 |
—

- * - S——

—r wOwls | U AOu Do

=

3]

L

SCHEDULE

| &,
(W
This forms

:, ITCE LAKESHORE
2y ROAD /Y

R

MANTEC
RESORT

EXPANSION
STSS, D3O LAKESHORE RD.|




el

o A 4 O S e

I’f-,r.rniiiﬂ-,_'DQ_Lr)f OFH/ DJPQ‘OH% :

PHCHE T ASCHTECITA, Tim (i T

This forms part of development

SITE PLAN
PHASE 2

w Al

& EXISTING
PARKING
SPACES TO
REMAIN




[EUPIFE 2

e R

Ry

\“h RETAIL
UNITS

e .

Permit # W{QD[’?’]‘/DJPQO(?Y :

This forms part of development




P LA OAT R s Poted $53 4 40 A

‘2 SelOHSEAV] 254
| SoVvHd

SCHEDULE_ g
This forms part of development

Pomit + ¥R 077/ DoPl3 ety |

43

S IRETRE | . , H———|
S ] fES il
AR liEs il




MANTEC
RESORT
PHAGE 1
EXPANDION

1
DTS LARZSHIRE RE,

=z A 283

SITE PLAN

1TALO




( ‘,‘ mnﬂzq ELEVATICN (NORTH)

M IHEEIEEEEE
A -m g = - - g m-_\.-._m-.
)L TIRMEEEET

s m | REAR ELEVATION (SOUTH)

o | ey

|

73\ SIDE ELEVATION (WEST).

BUILDING #1
ELEVATICNS




1\ FRONT ELEVATION (SOUTHWEST)

_see

(2 \ SIDE ELEVATION (NORTHWEST) 73\ SIDE ELEVATION (SOUTHEAST)

T

~ AEEEEE]

e
I
8

BUILDING &2

T S

ELEVATIONS

T4 REAR ELEVATION (NORTHEAST)

|

- || LA




Perineg
T oh

B SO ED, ARATI N Angra AT 10

oK et N THURE AL NOT B

A G TR Hnanson

|

1
1

(A PANTED ROUGH-COMC BTUSES |

{6 PaINTID WSED TRIMS

1 FRONT ELEVATION (WEST) wIR R ¢ e BANTED ROG RON GUARCRALS
D) e OO )

-
7 6 — CuAYTLE SOOF

This fnl‘rn~|}:t-aH—9~Fﬁ‘«e&fFﬁ+
D071/

£ PANTED GARAGE /ENTRY SOCRS | |

Pt ClAY CHIFNEY CAFS

B BAINTED ALLUMNUM GUTTER
7 D13 —Aon weoo RS

p

Ll

' v
g S e _ _

v oacie—

BUILDING %32
ELEVATIONS

e REAR ELEVATION (EAST). (2 \SECTION

ELEVATION (EAST " l;....kh

A5 szae voo




B BCALPD, lﬁLﬂu
eS|

».‘

—h.

[ i Lol
et T =
rp@h

| & &}
& I

| 2 W
B g
bl 5
mum =1 a.IIL
N 2 1|
gl =
T 2 £ |
oz E|
T = R |
={ U o |

PERSPECTIVE
RENDERINGS

At e e Pt g2 b

74 VIEW OF SITE (LOOKING TEWARDS WEST)

- ._ILbfm.G




€ A p st Pt o3

,.\\A}.,m._ﬂmm._-rgsm(( OF SITE (LOOKING TOWARDS NORTHEAST)
B )

/2 STREET LEVEL VIEW OF SITE (LOOKING TOWARDS SOUTHWEST)

L AR soas s

HW./ HIGH EYE-LEVEL VIEW OF SITE
ff\.ﬁn—,“_\ BCAE: NTS

/% STREET LEVEL VIEW OF SITE (LCOKING TOWARDS EAST)

f||\.m._\ BoaLE NTB

:_149

it/ Dobp o173

-0

12

Permit # |




| L

¥
—
REPRESENTATIVE ENVIRONMENTAL PLANT LIST (UP TO RIPARIAN mm._d%
© [PaNTusT =
BOTANICAL NAWE COMMON NAVE SIZE REMARKS. —_
A 5 ) 5]
KANAGAN 4 S = i s L i &
/ . T e 3 = 1
LAKE AIPARN REBTONATION AHER e - i s i g syl o AReTR : o= ”"EJ ey
MAOMR AL D - POMTED  Phl, GRS, Pl ARG ", 4 40w
AL P LT oo g ™ oo W SO wa.
ARA TP G IR M oD e T Ak e TR 1 o0m0
OAAtar ; mmmrocwTS | e & =
RACTORTAPLON Uan s s o we abey -~
AL AN mORGOMTN i i s, AL
ARSI DL COATEFRIAD - POTTED WAL JUEL, Pl 130
ASTER CONBROR: T AR - soreD woire ma @ o
MRS CMLENES ] = o !whﬁﬂ:ﬁ gt
L asaqrr e ecr waarcnan - mmo PR S
e cnenron B - o !(%%.n al,
[ prosorwes - o EE“ Hima3r 1t s
R — D PRy - menn woies ot ﬁ ttawn.
iy oy w e Wi s it
L O nowa w s AT AT,
e AL L A -t POTIED WAL K] e e/ ot ik
e pewranorn e oD e
PNVINCNMERCTAL PLANT LIBT AR -— =
. AL AN A TR ORI 10 R T AND REGEURT MO AT .- m
FOR AT DRATION AND Bk M AN W LD RN OF 1A LIV, MO THE S
PAROROGR P e AHOOLS CONHHI T 1Y OF RLOWRA. C o
7 A THMSORARY PURIATION EVETEM S04 B IVOTALLES Po AL ENVINCAAENT A, LANDSCAPTI) AREAL = (7]
IRAGATION SYETEM Wik, RE REMOVED CHCE AT waTTAIAL 18 EXTARL ST, - a F=
REPRESENTATIVE PLANT LIST - R
PLANTLIST,
| BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME ST REMARKS MATURE Si7F
“aan
‘PO Hou woneA DOcWOGD P T L e p—
NATACAA STILIATA TR RGO PONCAL GAR  SPAIINTLTAGER T BGMOSNE et b,
————
POTTED WL AT, FOLL SO 700 7 3T G D
AP WOLTT P W I NN ROTITD WAL E91AIBG, AU BRAGT b 2 iDm O

PESTUCA CVINA TLAN B PLse ST PO

AT T XK PTATHCR AT AN
L

SRR R 2]

T PHTDOUO MO LY TeraE

APRSCAPE AT ANCAROR, MDHC LA
2. TWE LANDECAPE OPSaOH SE S THE MmN

L PUANT MATTNAL SELCCTIOND ARC CONCOTTUAL DALY, ol SLANTING STLECTIONS MAY WAMRY
DEFTMDING IO AVALARITY.

PARSE STANCARDE.

7. TS DRAWG DEMCTS POAM AMD CraRATTER AMD 8 TORBE JEED FOR
DEVILOMAENT AT SUIMABSON O Y, [T 0 NOT STENDED FORURE AS &
COMITRUCTION DODAMENT,

LINE TYPE LEGEND: PLANT LEGEND:

PROPERTYLINE = = == -—- DECIDUDUS BTREET TREE

RIPARIAN (16m) === o e
SETBACK UINE s PERCHNIALAND SHRUD
12m SETBACKLINE = = — = = e =
10m SETBACK LINE

PLANTING FOR BUILOMC ANEA

EXSTING WILBON CRITK
VEGETATION TO REMAIN

PCRONNIALAND SHRVD
FLANTING #O8 BUILOMG ANEA

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION USE

I

i
ihis

) e . ko, oV 0 TS T FRSG d




Fop LA AT e Pt B D AT

PHASE 2

3766 LAKESHORE RD.

This forms part of development

SCHEDULE.

/ DoPi 017y

permit # DPIO OTF

‘WO B o8 THERE DAAINS BHALL NOT B |

DIVIDER SHEET

- 2 A00




SR

AT 3t AN e Pt 303

PROM THE ARCHTLCTT, THe DA I THE.

f development

Bz /Dieh o175 |
i
il
!gg

£
BOARDWALK FlF—

forms pau

SEHEDUWLI.

ENETING AMIZ T AND POO- TO REMAIN 5CR PHASE 2

MANTEO RESORT
EXPANSICON
PHASE 2




AT 1 P AN s A I RIS

|
|
|
/
!

o
-
N\\ i
= £ S SN N
Q’Z{ 5
T £

\\ / //// %g “gg
$ ./ ‘ \ . /// ! \ y’f .
. 7 ; / /% :

1A VaN! /////% E%{{ﬂf,///g// a4 f

. ! g?//{% " / ’?’;f"',-:‘f./,,,%rw '/f 7
; T %\ﬁ‘__;_;_% : “ i‘iffﬁ//f | 5/ / {9 \l

T
9187
|
g |
%1
H
I
7

| 1’ fﬁ ;’ | f //f%/
IS o 4N

ik

S L

s H L) =

['ili'f‘: forrhs b
’_l_ﬁ ermit #

2 Dumape
Pl SO DOLE
z ISvHe
NOISNYEXS
L=OSZ OZ 1INV

vz




o2 RS B o i gt ex Pt TSP A

e o e

e ) (e ) (e e =

— MATERIAL L

.|® BAINTED CONCRETE (TALPE)
TAV BINTED CONGRETE (W)
TA,V PANTED CONGRETE SEGE)

é ANTED CONCHETE (UeH W)

G rarrn conomma e O mereene esan sasemace
> mTED ConCRETS e Bz LD HETeL € Slmts Balirsese

1A.V WA GLATVE WINDEW Wi
TA..VeIﬁI!E.ulr;
T@gg..g}&i

B> BaTED AL over-8a0 Zo0ms

8y o s

TA.V RECESEED BN LTS

T@Ei s

T@%égn
£ SUPITRNG BTEEL STRUCSTURE

EAST
ELEVATION

- | |20




B et L

SOUTH ELEVATION
Boaum veo

EECH SO B

[ MATERIAL |

Qe 0 Q) e s

T.AV AANTED CONCRETE (LiPH™ ~ELIW) TA.V FIETAL & GLAGE BALETRADE

(> amineo concamms (i) D> Lo arnd WDOW
&> mnren concren sece) > sromemonT SLAmE € AR e

1@ PANTED CONCRATH (oM™ v} ..AV FANTHD AU CVER=8a0 SO0

T@gi; T@géaﬂné
£ BTG SRR STRUCETURE




o A B P gt en PR T A PR AT

i

N
=

my
[T}
[T
i mn
o
=

G

Salt [Sal

——

SEiiC [Eam

S S SO

R

— MATERIL LIST-

T@gvgig ég!luﬂ\!-_é

B maTeD concmeTE G vmiow) (D) HETac & Biace BaliseaCE

B> o concmE B> ommaLe sancme s
T@lxz__.ﬂbn;nl.i.ila T@ggnés

T@ m;l«?lu%‘oiuezu?x TAnV LLUMINATED GISNAGE § EERG.

...A.V MECIGEED ENTR LTS TA.V TensLscanT wares e e

}

This forfps| part of deviq

af

NORTH
ELEVATION




i AL B P i ey et 2 R R A

— PaTERAL L e
-
T@Iza-unuﬁliﬁzléa éigi% ol Ao
(B> PainTED ConCaRTE bk HLOW) (D) PETALE GGl BalusReOE ?ﬂuﬂﬁﬁ“ﬁnl
3> manen coomaTe caen) TA,VS‘E}!q;E t nrm’
T@%gg T@g-gi i O 1
O <& a s PRae lVl.l....J..,
F BARNTED CLNCHETE (o L) EANTED ALMINGM CAR-aD SOCmS.
TT%EE!«!-SQS Mg_észﬁnnq m Hﬂ
GREY _ECGRSTONE) » i
T
= @
s
@
mSURTEEN DT S
—
D
o &
=
= o

) i Niabort Clccoz Architectara lnc.
=0l Bow mmal 2007390 Colusbie Buwet
I S| N oty ) et
o 1 mmnl il Lo
! - “I ==
=il Buw mmub}
S . B ——
iiEnm  mmE B
= | I -
MANTEC
RESORT
FHASE 2

WEST
ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

BoALE 18D

- || 2A43




Fn RO R P e it s PRt PIL A P AS

R0

e | L i =
T " o 3
¢ e - \_Lﬁ_u_ﬁ Fws.b __ﬂ_n mh _n..u,l.,_ i
b o V= ok v uh. |
— s _l.M LR Tt et "l
il
!
)
T

S At e et

LT\ MEW OF PRASE 2 (LOOKING TOWARDS SOUTHEAST)

=




Fon RS B P B e e Pt 9020 A 555

T\ VIEW OF PASE 2 (LOOKING TOWARDS WEST)
Cun.rnzﬂ

i

-
=0 =
SRSl = B
=
I

permit | PR ©/7F /

RESCRT

EXNPANSION
ITE0 LAKESHORE ROAD

— —
= e
=] ——
nTE R 2ma
"




Pt RS B Pt B s v Pont 3740 4,

mm«@

(IS5 SCRIvANOL SNBICOT) € 35v-d 20 AGIA N/

ONRIZANTA

INLOZASEEd

zev ¢

VT THCHEIVT 90LC
NOISNwea
T 3SvHd
Laos=d
O= LN

W —————
Fhis fogfng part of dev

[ o=

Permit {t WQ “qu?£

o Bgasvman, “CTVU 38
PR ——

i

i

ol o
eyt




o RO B P8 a9 ARG A

s
o

SNEIANT=

SALDTESEIL

. | piie: !
7%
2 25"

v’ T




rasay

ATETmn Post 913

e aae,

FHASE D

37606 LAKESHORE RD.

MANTEO
RESORT
PHASE 3
EXPANSICN
ITED LAKESHORE RD,

—en
— —
B

NTE £

DVIDER SHEET

- S_A00




roisi

o AT S5 Pt AT e prmt B3

MANTEQ RESORT
EXPANSION




56508

sorEbile] A

= 1 o " ¥
This forms part jof devetopment

I’er’nlit UD?D- 1+ /&]PBO[?‘S




Fox Aias T P G ey Pt SRR

— MATERIAL LIG b
3 menran covomaa eaon TQVQ!.HFI-!&-].! "
) D GO paie VoW, (3 METACE GLAGS BaLaTIACE -
T@f:ﬂ»nﬂnﬂ.izf! égg; i >
I@szz.ﬂnuﬁliils T@g;nég 1| ©
D minmocovcmmuaranr  —(E) AaTID ALNUS veeess DooRs , W
L
_—
.
=
[
1 = =
=5 =
=
Q2§
W= o

TR TR e T 1T

[ 2 i TTITL adial . ITGS LAKESHORE ROAD

T e e |

EAST
ELEVATION

- ; 3_A4.0




o PCASS B Pl S ot Pt SRR IS

== b LG

T@ PN TID CONGRETE (T YL ..AV METAL & GLABD BALLBTADE
%sgg Mggis

PAINTED CONCRETE (WHITH) OPAGUE BRANDREL GLAING
(D munmeo oo mmas) D> sroRamonT Az £ msri e
T@égioi T@%Eﬁig
> gy sronm oo B (45 ILMNATED Sionagn € LaTeRs
TA,VE!:?:!B T.@H!zﬁ!:h.i-!hui

I,

Permit # DA [T/

UL —— A [

CHE

This forms |

«
1

£\ SOUTH ELEVATION - PHASE 2 £3 SOUTH
N8/ scanvon ELEVATION

- 3_A41




e ACATE S ] B v Pt B LA

T NORTH ELEVATION - PRASE 2 £3

e

— MATERAL LIS

(B s concaas nangn TAV%{!F!E
ésggg éx-iri!.)l%

B s concaams s > Lowea G wroow waL

(&> mnreo concras mmos) D TR GG € A s

T@ PAINTED CONCRATE LIPHT GREv) 1.@ FASTED LSS OVER-EAD DOORS.
T@ CUTUTI STnm GnTR Paa T@ ILLUMNATED SIGRAGHE & LTRSS,

T@iig TA.VEEE;&E-E
£ BUEPORTIG BTERL BTRLCOTURE

COREGI OO SO O

t of develogrig

e

This forms

HCa 284

NORTH
ELEVATION

- 3_AL2




S8 RO B 1) B it s Pt DT A BT 0

/T\WEST ELEVATION - PHASE 2 £3

—_— Lo LIST-

T@.{inﬁ.ﬁ-—ig T@Ei!ﬁg
T@%%ﬂgg TAer-fraga.fc!n.ﬁs
1@%53 ...A.V_hf-u_\ﬁbfantif
T@l.{io.nni!iia TA.Vth:-‘l&.!.!\i..v
T@ggg T.A.V!aé!.}znl;\!tzl)tl

TAV R T CONCRIETT (g G TAV FAINTED ALFIUS OVIRHIEAD DO0RS

e

vart of develprris
i
P0-017¢ /Dy

b

§
%

5 orn}

Permit #

WEST
ELEVATION

Bl




SCHEDULE

This forms part of dew
Permit # Y0 @







s== |BE0E
s ete
£ S e
b TR
e iSeE s e
T ey i
s =i
- —
_ llvl‘!,r,r,Jrl
- |
1 e SRS [}
; 3 . |BaE! ﬁw
= N
_ AERREYERIREE
el _




s

e — . et
‘.I!Jntln.du\..l\ulrnmur,f I1ri =
e T

— = =
W
\ LY =SS
o =
P
= T
AT e, ~,
e P

forms part of developinent

/Qupy- 078

i 1 DRD -0l

e s —— e

1

il



i, - B

e s B

g\:t of develo ment
: _..__D,T..O_l_’t'?,ZDWB €




bi development

e

[

=
o
S
A
=
T




75

AL SIS\ QAN AT 1-TA- 34_T42- 329 0P Led

017§

|
REPRESENTATIVE ENVIRONMENTAL PLANT LIST (UP TO w__ubw_)“.a SETBACK)

|
\
5
PLANTLIST 1 m E
BOTANICAL NAMC COMMON NAME SIZE__REMARKS \ VATURE SIZE |
) T ] {
pre— = e et aas s |t
GRATAFOA DU BLACK HAWTHONE UormCa hh TTRAGAT U0 PR mieko | s, N |
i - 11
o CaaR SR T GEAER Smwoo0. Wa FoTn e P, e aom wo. v
[EXISTING PARKING LOT NP GO e 2 FOTIED  WELL CUTANLRHED, PURL IRANGH| | 1.30m#fT1 1 Vu- 1
aon AL CAEGON Gt W pOTTLD e FHTAALHED, SNl 106t 1o
PHLADELAWU Lowr MOGK AN WP POTIED WL TR, AL |
AFNALA BETULIOUA BHCH-LEAVED Mhlin, 01 POTTED  WELL CITAALGHED, Mkl i | 100w P vaomw, 1
o —— — ﬂ
ETORTAReACY AL KN - FOTIED | WL LY IABUSICD, DMK Ptk S .l( i N
ALLIA CERMAM I D N L POTICD  WELL ESTASLMHED, DENIE FLANT L 0A0m 1
maUNCyE Drse T COATEEIEARD: o POTILD  WELL EUTASUSHED DEMIE PLAWT | 120 T, 1070 4 =
TR ausPELUY ey aTTEn Ll POTIED WLk EATABLSICD, DEMSE PART
CALAVAGRONTES CANATI I WUFONT G M1 POTIED  WELLCTTABUSWED DEASLAANT 1 Liim Tort om o\
CALAMAGNOTTR NUBESSENT T 0 PTTED  WELL EXTABUSHED, DENSE AT | 1130m 11 1730m
CLYUAPE CINEHLS. BdANT LD SvL o FOTTED WL {DTABLITED, DENDE: L HLL. v 1
EMGEMON 9 PECIOSLA MHOWY DAITY Ll POTTED  WELL FATAR FMED, NFNSE PLANT ga!-dh-“-) L
FETLCA IDAHDENEI. MO LU Ll FOTTED /ELL CATABLITHED, DEMTE ! i —
FOELETIA MACTANTHA ANE A M1 POTTED  WILLETAMINHEL DENSEFLANT | fdfimHT.Abatn,
Jrre— oA ®i POTTED  WELLEDTARLIHED, DONIE ot
UMM PERENNE LEWEE pm e Wi POTTED  WELL ESTAULIBHLD, CLAL s T ot T
A MYMCNDIDES IDIAN HCE CHATE. w POTILD  WELL ETTABLIHED, DENTE Dt HI A0 W, i
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANT LITT NOTE: m E 1 = i
1 ALL PLANT MATERIAL CONFORMS TO BOTH THE TLANTIV CRITERIA AND RECOMMENDLD NATIVE THLE AND SHRUR SPECIFS. (@]
PG RESTORATION AN ENHANCEVENT OF 1151 AND WILDLIFES Y THE COVEFRWENT GF BRITIIH COLUGRIA MO THE = C
“MAHRNOCR.FGIF CAVIFCANENTAL AN MAZARDGHS COHDITIGH DT VFL G T PLWRMSY APWE AR Ry THE CFTY OF AL GWNA.
2. A TEWPORARY BRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL B INITALLED (M ALL ENVERONIENTAL LANOBCAPED AEAS, e
IRIGATION YBTE D VL - &
REPRESENTATIVE PLANT LIST | b= |
PLANTLIST
OOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE_ REMARKS
e
comarsotra WU oD AOomCAL BAN  TTRARSITLCADCR, SYM, JRANCHIG T, wo.
MATAOLA BYLLLAT [irpiesniary I CAL M STIAGHTLEADER, SYML WIANCHIYS St Fimwl,
avmuma
FONTY 1108 OV A WOHTHLEN F0127 ORI GOV R Wa PoTiED  WELLEETARINED, FULL AR 7o RT A D,
PRRKADE ENTRY w0 POTTED WILLCHTADLIWCD,FLLCISGACH X 1200 WO,
HNIES ALPINLM ALPRE CURKRCNT L POTTED  WELL COYARLIBHED, FULL BRANCH 10m W, 1 Fom
- PaTTED CLL CRTABLEINLL, F1LL i) 00w M, {2007 W,

ATEMEEIA GCHUDTIANA "IV MO e W POTTID WAL FRTAAUSHAD,DFNAT PANT DT 10MmIND,
CALAMAGHOTTID ATUNDIMACEA TARL FOERSTEIT  KARL FOCRETCR FEATHCTACCOGRARE 100  POTTLD  WELLESTADLISHED. DENSEPLANT 15 M,/ L hem WD,
y FEBTICA CVNA LA LU ELUAN DL FESCUE W POTIFD WELLESTANLISHED, DONSE PLANT .50 HT. 0 M WD
- - EXIATING RE BLUE AT GRABT - POTTED WAL FHTABLMHI, 06 iF PLANT 1DOM M,/ |0 W,
MULT] USE CORRICOR LAVANDULA AMCARTIFOLI WANTYEAD: Unvenaen M0 POTTED  WALLESTAMLITHLD, OSNTE PLANT (st T, 1At 0,
' POTTED WP FYTANLFKIT, 0EWIEPLANT  LS0m W) Ve WD,
ASECLATOMUATMA MOXKAN FEATHCH FCED Gase @ POMED WCLLESTAULTNCD, ENSE PUAKT  m T, 0 WD,
LMV AT OL MU AT WO POTTAD | WELLCETANLGHCD, ODBERANT 125 HT, 10w,
1 OTIID  WELL ESTANLIHED, DENDE PLAT 4. i G,
——— ROOFTOP PARKING TR TRLF P WO P STONFC O™ W POTTED  WCLLETTABLSHCD,OCMIE PLAMT  (L80mMT.) b W,
T PeEiOUGRO wouLy e W PDITED  WELL EXTABLAMED DENSE FART  mi o/,
REPRESCNTATIVE PLANT LIST NOTLG.

1. PLANT WA TETTALE AND CONITRUCTICN METHODE ERALL CONFOTM TO MINIMLUM STANTARDS.
ESTARLISHED 1H THE .C. LANDLEAPE STANGARDS, FUBLISHED B BL.C HT A AND HLC.S.LA,

. THt LANOGEAKL: DEISH DESKINATED HEREIN 15 CONCEFTUAL BUT MEFLECTS THE MINIMUM
ACCEFTABLE QUALITY AND BIZE,

. PLANT MATTRIAL GELCCTIING AR CONCETTUAL OHLY. FINAL FLANTING SELECTIOHE MAY VATTY
DEPENTAND, LIFDA AVAILATALITY,

. SHITLB AN TREE. CLUBTIR ARCAR TO N PLACED WITHIN PLANTING BECYS, ALL PLANTING REDE
GHALL HAVF ARPROVED MULCH,

L HE (NSTALLFD INALL.

0. TE| AHALL

7, THIS ORAWING OEPICTS £OftM AND CHARACTER AND |5 10 BF LIED Fom
DEVELOMALNT PERVIT OLEMESSION ORLY, 1T 16 NOT INTENOED FOR UGE AZ A
CORTHUCTION GOCUMCNT,

LINE TYPE LEGEND:

LIMIT OF WORK — e —
PROPERTYLINE === ———-

/ RIPARIAN (15m) = omm
e PARKADE ENTRY SETBACK LINE

12Zm SETBACKLINE =~ o e e e = =

DOCCICUOUS TRECS

PERENNIALAND SHRUG
PLANTING FOR BUILDING AREA

NOT FOR CONSTR

10m SETBACK LINE

EXISTING SHOREAS  ssecasssssce
OF SUMMER 2008

PHASE2 TR —
PHASE 3 ———

SHORELING

T e e
AP e MANTEC SOUTH e | AR SSARE BAK
B = o amir e -
ST T e rom reeor MANTEO RESORT \”’ gy e
S e AN MMM GROUP | = _I..._.,.\—
0. oATE SEsCro AR il ey Hieidiing 128 itk




§ N

-2

s et Y
7

-
S

.

|

e

ST
———

SOUTHWARD EQUINOX - SEPTEMBER 22 th

a4

TR - 0 I | [R— 77

ol =S ] Al

' E‘ Il gg;g E!E-FE @ i | gggiglsi 76
2 b 8 Q QBEEB EE!!ggg




NORTHWARD EQUINOX - MARCH 20¢th

NORTHERN SOLSTICE - JUNE 21 th

N I . I i '_I T
1w s d 1y ' i iiigi
i ]

b2 e Ga% Iég!lgg




ANV

Qo
8
F3
B
(1)
B
2

NYSTNUYHO
34T

SOUTHWARD EQUINOX

NYDUNYHS
INT

SEArLs
MOavHS

‘O SuC-TENY @RLE
NOSNDE
LEGwHE
O LNV

SEPTEMBER 22 th

SOUTHERN SOLSTICE - DECEMBER 22 th

§
gl

AN

NYDUNVHO

AT

NYDUNTMO




DAY

o
A
B
e
B
(7]
B
2

NTDTNTHO
Erchd

S=anLs

MOOVHS

T EnO~TEre PRLE
NOSTWedE

[=t= Y

oSz

NYOYNYHO
U

NYDTNTHO
IAET

NUDTNUND
ok |

79



m
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2012

File No.; DP12-0177

To: Land Use Management Department (AW)

From: Development Engineering Manager

Subject: 3756 & 3766 Lakeshore Road Manteo Resort Expansion

Devglopment Engineering has the following comments and requirements associated with these
applications. The road and utility upgrading requirements outlined in this report will he a
requirement of this development.

1. Domestic Water and Fire Protection

(a) The developet's consulting mechanical engineer will determine the domestic and
fire protection requirements of this proposed development and establish hydrant
requirements and service needs.

(b) The proposed development site 3756 Lakeshore Rd is currently serviced with a
50mm diameter water service, Only one service will be permitted for this
development. The applicant, at his cost, will arrange for the disconnection of the
existing service at the main and the installation of one new larger water service.

(c) The proposed development site 3766 Lakeshore Rd is currently serviced with
three (3) - 150mm water services. Typically only one service is permitted for this
development. The applicant, at his cost, will arrange for the disconnection of the
exist_ingdservice at the main and the installation of one new larger water services if
required.

() Water meters are mandatory for this development and must be installed inside
the building on the water service inlet as required by the City Plumbing
Regulation and Water Regulation bylaws. The developer or building contractor
must purchase the meter at the time of application for a building permit and
prepare the meter setter at his cost

(e) The developer must obtain the necessary permits and have all existing utility
services disconnected prior to removing or demolishing the existing structures.
The City of Kelowna water meter contractor must salvage existing water meters,
prior to building demolition. If water meters are not salvaged, the developer will
be invoiced for the meters.

80 |




DP12-0177 3756 & 3766 Lakeshore Rd Manteo Resort Hotel ss.doc Page 2 of 4

2.

Sanitary Sewer

(a)

(b)

(c)

The developer's consulting mechanical engineer will determine the development
requirements of this development and establish the service needs.

Our records indicate that this proposed development site 3756 Lakeshore Road
is connected with a 200mm diameter sewer service. It is anticipated that the
existing service will be utilised for this development. An inspection chamber will
need to be installed on the service.

Our records indicate that this proposed development site 3766 Lakeshore Road
is connected with two (2) 200mm diameter sewer services and one (1) = 150mm
diameter sewer service. It is anticipated that the existing service will be utilised for
this development. Inspection chambers will need to be installed on these
services. Typically only one service is permitted for this development. The
applicant, at his cost, will arrange for the disconnection of the existing service at
the main and the installation of one hew larger sewer services if required.

Storm Drainage

(a)

(b)

The developer must engage a consulting civil engineer to provide a storm water
management plan for the site, which meets the requirements of the City Storm
Water Management Policy and Design Manual. The storm water management
plan must also include provision of lot gradin? plan, minimum basement elevation
(MBE), if applicable, and recommendations for onsite drainage containment and
disposal systems.

On site storm drainage systems and overflow service(s) for the site will be
reviewed and approved by Engineering when a site servicing design is submitted.

Road Improvements

(a)

(b)

(c)

Lakeshore Road fronting this development was upgraded to a full urban standard
including a multi use pathway, street lighting, curb and gutter, piped storm
drainage system including catch basins and manholes, pavement widening, and
landscaped boulevard. The cost associated with the road frontage improvements
were budgeted by the City as part of the Lakeshore Road Multi-Use Corridor
Project.

Preloading of the development site will impact the integrating of Lakeshore Road.
Service upgrades as well as driveway access modifications will require
reconstruction of the recently completed road frontage improvements including
the multi-use corridor, barrier curb, ornamental street lighting and boulevard
landscaping. The extent of restoration required will be at the discretion of the City
Development Engineer.

The proposed access location to 3756 Lakeshore Road shall line up with the
access driveway for Lot B Plan 12063 (Kasian). Full access movements will be
[Ia_rovided for 3766 Lakeshore Road with the installation of a traffic control signal,

he cost of the traffic signal is estimated at $230,000.00. This developer's share
of the signal cost will he $ 57,500.00

Access to 3766 Lakeshore Road will be limited to right-in / right-out only onto
Lakeshore Road by a raised median. The Cook Road access will need to be
reviewed and approved by the Transportation & Mobility Manager.

81 |




DP12-0177 3756 & 3766 Lakeshore Rd Manteo Resort Hotel ss,dog Page 3 of 4

5.

Road Dedication and Subdivision Requirements

(a) Provide a highway allowance widening along the frontage of 3756 Lakeshore
Road to provide a 30.0m road width.

(b) If any road dedication or closer affects lands encumbered by a Utility right-of-way
(such as Gas, etc.) please obtain the approval of the utility prior to application for
final subdivision approval. Any works required by the utility as a consequence of
the road dedication or closer must be incorporated in the construction drawings
submitted to the City's Development Manager.

(c) A 15-meter wide “leave strip” is required adjacent to Wilson Creek through this
property. This leave strip should be registered as a Road right-of-way.

(d) Provide all necessary Statutory Rights-of-Way for any utility corridors required,
including those on proposed or existing City Lands.

Electric Power and Telecommunication Services

The electrical and telecommunication services to this building must be installed in an
underground duct system, and the building must be connected by an underground
service. It is the developer's responsibility to make a servicing application with the
respective electric power, telephone and cable transmission companies to arrange for
these services, which would be at the applicant’s cost,

Street Lighting

Street lighting including underground ducts must be installed on Lakeshore Road fronting
on the proposed development. The cost of this requirement is included in the roads
upgrading item.

Design and Construction

(a) Design, construction supervision and inspection of all off-site civil works and site
servicing must be performed by a Consulting Civil Engineer and all such work is
subject to the approval of the City Engineer. Drawings must conform to City
standards and requirements.

(b) Engineering drawing submissions are to be in accordance with the City's
“‘Engineering Drawing Submission Requirements” Policy. Please note the
number of sets and drawings required for submissions.

(c) Quality Control and Assurance Plans must be provided in accordance with the
Suﬁdivi?ion, Development & Servicing Bylaw No. 7900 (refer to Part 5 and
Schedule 3).

(d) A “Consulting Engineering Confirmation Letter” (City document ‘C") must be
completed prior to submission of any designs.

(e) Before any construction related to the requirements of this subdivision application
commences, design drawings prepared by a professional engineer must be
submitted to the City's Works & Utilities Department. The design drawings must
first be “Issued for Construction” by the City Engineer. On examination of design
drawings, it may be determined that rights-of-way are required for current or
future needs.

82




Il

DP12-0177 3756 & 3766 Lakeshore Rd Manteo Resort Hotel ss.doc Page 4 of 4

(a) A Servicing Agreement is required for all works and services on City lands in
accordance with the Subdivision, Development & Servicing Bylaw No. 7900. The
applicant's Engineer, prior to preparation of Servicing Agreements, must provide
adequate drawings and estimates for the required works. The Servicing
Agreement must be in the form as described in Schedule 2 of the bylaw.

(b) Part 3, “Security for Works and Services”, of the Bylaw, describes the Bonding
and Insurance requirements of the Owner. The liabi ity limit is not to be less than
$5,000,000 and the City is to be named on the insurance policy as an additional

As a requirement of this application and building permit approval the applicant must

provide a comprehensive geotechnical report prepared by a Professional Engineer

(a) Area ground water characteristics, including water sources on the site.

(b) Site suitability for development; i.e. unstable soils, foundation requirements eto.

(c) Drill and/or excavate test holes on the site and install pisometers if necessary.
Log test hole data to identify soil characteristics, identify areas of fill if any.

Identify unacceptable fill material, analyse soil sulphate content, identify
unsuitable underlying soils such as peat, etc. and make recommendations for

(d) List extraordinary requirements that may be required to accommodate
construction of roads and underground utilities as well as building foundation

(e) Additional geotechnical survey may be necessary for building foundations, ete.

If any legal survey monuments or property iron pins are removed or disturbed during
construction, the developer will be invoiced a flat sum of $1,200.00 per incident to cover
the cost of replacement and legal registration. Security bonding will not be released until

(a) The development variance permit to vary the maximum height requirement does

(b) The environmental ramifications of new and existing features including retaining
walls, location of onsite storm disposal systems, building setbacks from
Okanagan Lake must be considered. Development Engineering will defer
comment on those issues to the City Environment and Land Use Manager and

9. Servicing Agreements for Works and Services
insured.
10.  Geotechnical Report
qualified in the field of hydro-geotechnical survey to address the following:
remediation if necessary.
designs.
1. Survey Monuments and Iron Pins
restitution is made.
12, Development Permit and Site Related Issues
not compromise our servicing requirements.
. the Provincial Government
\J %
teve Muekz, P. Eng.
Develdpmekt Engineering Manager
ss ;

83




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10745
712-0027 - Willow West Homes Ltd., Karl & Hildegard Sauter
and Kenji and Mieko Oishi
1954, 1956, 1960, 1970, and 1974 KLO Road

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Lot 1, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 12786, Lot 64, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 186,
Except Plans 8012 & 8472, Lot 1, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 8760, Lot 2, DL 131, ODYD, Plan
8760, Lot 2, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 8472 located on KLO Road, Kelowna, B.C., from the
A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to the RU5 - Bareland Strata Housing zone.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 23™ day of July, 2012.
Considered at a Public Hearing on the 4™ day of September, 2012.

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this 4™ day of September, 2012.

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

84




REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: January 28, 2013 Kelowna.

RIM No. 0940-40

To: City Manager
From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (BD)
Willow West Homes Ltd.,
Application: DP12-0061 & DVP12-0083 Owner: Karl & Hildegard Sauter,
Kenji & Mieko Oishi
Address: 1954, 1956, 1960, 1970, . . . .
1974 KLO Road Applicant: Pacific Capital Real Estate
Subject: Development Permit and associated Development Variance Permit

Existing OCP Designation: Single/Two Unit Residential

Existing Zone: A1 - Agriculture 1

Proposed Zone: RU5 - Bareland Strata Housing

1.0 Recommendation

THAT final adoption of Zone Amending Bylaw No. 10745 be considered by Council;

AND THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Permit No. DP12-0061 for Lot 1, DL
131, ODYD, Plan 12786, Lot 64, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 186 except plans 8012 and 8472, Lot 1, DL
131, ODYD, Plan 8760, Lot 2, DL 131 ODYD Plan 8760, and Lot 2,DL 131, ODYD Plan 8472 located
on 1954, 1956,1960,1970, and 1974 KLO Road, Kelowna, BC subject to the following:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general
accordance with Schedule “A”;

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land, be in general
accordance with Schedule “B”;

3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule “C”;

4. The applicant be required to post with the City, a Landscape Performance Security deposit
in the form of a “Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the
landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper.

AND THAT the issuance of the Development Permit be subject to the registration of the
subdivision consolidation plan;

AND THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted conditions within 180 days of
Council’s approval of the Development Permit Application in order for the permit to be issued;

AND THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP12-0083 for

85



DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083 - Page 2

Lot 1, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 12786, Lot 64, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 186, Except Plans 8012 & 8472, Lot
1, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 8760, Lot 2, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 8760, Lot 2, DL 131, ODYD, Plan 8472,
located on 1954, 1956,1960, 1970, and 1974 KLO Road, Kelowna, BC;

AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 13.5.6(g): Minimum rear yard
To vary the required rear yard of the strata lots located on the north and south side
of Lane A from 6.0m permitted to 1.6m proposed (as per schedule “AA”).

Section 13.5.6(c): Minimum front yard
To vary the required front yard of the strata lots located on the south side of Road 1
from 4.5m permitted to 2.99m proposed (as per schedule “AA”).

2.0 Purpose

To evaluate the form and character of the proposed townhome strata community and to consider
varying the minimum interior rear and front yards of the RU5 -Bare Land Strata zone.

3.0 Land Use Management

On September 4, 2012, Council granted third reading to rezone the subject properties from the
A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to the RU5 - Bareland Strata Housing zone to facilitate a phased strata
development of 74 units in duplex/semi-detached forms. This application seeks to evaluate a
Development Permit and Development Variance Permit in conjunction with final adoption.

Staff encouraged the applicant team to incorporate ample green space and meandering pathways
to ensure that this strata community will be aesthetically pleasing and provide functional on-site
opportunities to foster a sense of neighborhood. The proposal under review meets these
objectives and the urban design achieves an appropriate interface and transition to the
established neighbouring land use by committing to 1 storey duplex’s on the north, east and west
lot lines. The road network is planned in such a way to allow opportunities to connect to the east
and west neighbouring properties should they become available for redevelopment.

The key features of the proposal include:
1. Maximizing the amount of green space on-site;
2. Creating appropriate interface and transition to the established neighboring land uses;

3. Integrating sensitively into the surrounding neighborhood context in terms of height,
interface treatment, and rhythm of the new dwellings;

4. Creating an attractive KLO streetscape presence;

Developing a housing rhythm and landscape treatment that is inviting and friendly and
not exclusive as a “walled” community.

Two different building types are being proposed which draw inspiration from the orchard heritage
of the immediate area. Large pitched roofs and ample windows are utilized to let sun into the
yards and homes. Wide front porches contribute to “eyes on the street” and foster a sense of a
community. The proposed colour palette is varied incorporating different textures and materials.

The proposed landscape is very detailed incorporating many trees, ‘rail end’ fencing between
units, entry trellis, a dry streambed with mixed cobbles, and pavers in the road ways to highlight

86



DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083 - Page 3

pedestrian crosswalks. Staff are pleased with the care that has been taken to create a quality
plan that meets the New Urbanist ideals that the applicant team set out to create.

It was also taken into consideration that strata developments can establish a built form that may
be ‘exclusionary’ or appear as a gated community. The site plan as proposed does a good job of
emulating the pattern of a typical free hold subdivision while affording site amenities to the
strata residents.

Two variances to relax the minimum distance to the dwellings are requested. The variance to the
southern properties on Road 1 is requested to facilitate the sidewalk as part of the common
property. Without the variance the sidewalk would be located on individual strata lots. The
actual siting of the buildings to the roadway is still 4.5m which essentially meets the
requirements of the Zoning Bylaw. The variance to relax the rear yard on both sides of Lane A
allows a larger common greenway between these and the neighbouring units, which is very
supportable and a desired outcome.

An Open House for neighboring residents was conducted during the development process to
receive feedback on the vision for the site. The public consultation is favorably endorsed by Staff
and is seen to be a critical step to engaging the public and refining the concept to take into
consideration existing neighborhood concerns as this area transitions.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

Staff have worked with the applicant team to achieve a suitable development for the site, as
well as plan for the future possibility to incorporate the lots to the east and west of the proposed
development, as these properties will be isolated which can lead to access issues in the future.

It has been emphasized that walled communities are not supported by OCP policies, and the
design and site planning of a strata development in a location such as this must present a friendly
streetscape presence, sensitively transition to the abutting parcels, and appear
permeable/transparent to the public realm.

4.2 Project Description

This proposal seeks to redevelop the five subject properties by utilizing the RU5 - Bareland Strata
zone to construct 74 one-level and two-level units in duplex/semi-detached forms.

The site plan presents a pattern of duplexes that takes into consideration the established area of
single family homes, and aims to respect the rhythm of the larger lot pattern to the north. The
project is organized around a series of internal greenways, providing on-site amenity areas for
the residents to enjoy. A common, landscaped amenity area is proposed as the focal point of
pedestrian and vehicular entry off of KLO that will connect the on-site greenways. The applicant
is committed to providing 1 storey duplexes for the east, north and west property lines, however
is seeking flexibility in the building form for the remainder of the site.

The proposed architectural style proposes pitched roofs but does not exceed a height beyond 2
storeys, which is in keeping with the established height profile. Covered areas provide for
outdoor living opportunities, including the provision of porches to facilitate neighbourhood
interaction and a sense of community. Favourably, all garages are located on an internal lane
with the liveable portion of the home extending closer to the street. The applicant’s letter of
rationale states:

e “The design of the community will reflect an Okanagan orchard theme that draws
inspiration from the area’s agricultural history and integrates well with neighbouring
properties;

87



DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083 - Page 4

e The community will be inclusive and accessible, as opposed to a closed or gated
community;

e The development will utilize design guidelines and controls to ensure consistency
throughout the site;

o The housing architecture will reflect an Okanagan craftsman design in semi-detached or
duplex built form.”

Two architectural forms are proposed for the site. The one storey duplex form has large low
windows on all sides, a gabled main roof with accent peaks and a board and batten finishing in
exposed gables. The wood front doors are well defined through roof design and columns with the
recessed garage entrances. Finishing materials include hardi-board horizontal siding and smooth
hardi-fibre cement siding. All columns are anchored with a cultured rock treatment.

The two storey duplex form incorporates additional details to the one storey form. Double
columns flank the rear patios, working to define each unit’s private space. The second storey is
finished on all sides in board and batton with horizontal siding creating a visual anchor for the
lower portion of the buildings. Although the entrance to the units is not as pronounced as the
single storey form, a good pedestrian relationship to the street is still achieved.

The project will be developed in three phases. Phase one will develop the central amenity space
with 2 two storey duplex’s along KLO road and 2 single storey duplex’s straddling the amenity
space to act as show homes. The composition of the remaining interior units will be programmed
utilizing the one and two storey forms according to the market demands.

The landscaped amenity space located in the centre of the site features a pond with an island, a
wood foot bridge, benches, trellis, large trees and abundant vegetation. Crush gravel
trails/sidewalks lead all around the site centre, creating a safe pedestrian access to all dwellings.
‘Rail end’ fences are proposed between individual buildings and in the rear of each duplex to
segregate private space.

The applicant is seeking two variances to accommodate the amenity space for the project. A
variance is sought for the north and south sides of Lane A, to reduce the required rear yard from
6.0m to 1.6m. Additionally, a variance is sought to the front yard set back for the individual
strata lots from 4.5m permitted to 2.99m proposed which will allow for a sidewalk to be in the
strata’s ownership instead of the individual unit owners. The dwelling units still function at the
4.5m setback from the road.

4.3 Zoning Table

The proposed development compares with the Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 requirements for the RU5 -
Bareland Strata Housing zone as follows:

Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA RU5 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Bareland Strata Site Subdivision Regulations
Lot Area 1 ha 40,468m’
Lot Width 40 m 197.04 m
Lot width for strata lot 12m >13m
Lot depth for strata lot 25m >26.5m
Lot area for strata lot 325m* >351 m?

88



DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083 - Page 5

Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA RU5 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Site Development Regulations
Height 9.5m 9.48m
Front Yard 4.5m 6.0m
Side Yard 3.0m 7.6m
6.0m unless site width exceeds
Rear Yard the site depth the minimum 5.0m

rear yard is 4.5m

Bareland Strata Lot Development Regulations

Meets requirements except for

Front Yard 6.0 m for garage those lots on the south side of
Road 1®
Side Yard (Flanking) 3.0 m from a flanking road 3.0m
Side Yard 3.0m Internal lots: 3.0 m

Flanking Lots: 4.5 m

4.5 m for 1 storey building

6.0 m for 2 storey building Meets regulations
Rear Yard 3.0 m if rear yard abuts Except for the north and south
common property used for lots on Lane A @
open space
Lot Coverage Maximum 50% for all buildings 28.4%
Other Regulations
Minimum Site open space 10% 30%

2 spaces /unit
Visitor: a minimum of 11 spaces
provided

2 spaces/unit

Minimum parking requirements Visitor: 1 per 7 dwelling units

Variances requested:

@ To relax the minimum front yard distance to a garage on from 4.5m required to 2.99m proposed for
the semi-detached units on the south side of Road 1.

@ To relax the minimum rear yard distance to a garage from 6.0m required to 1.6m proposed for the
semi-detached units on both sides of Lane A.

4.4 Site Context

The subject property is located on the north side of KLO Road, a short distance from the KLO
bridge accessing the Mission Creek greenway. An irrigation channel is located on the northern
property line. Land uses in the surrounding neighbourhood are predominantly residential, with
rural residential and agriculture also in the vicinity. Specifically, the adjacent zones and land
uses are:

Direction Zone Land Use
North A1 - Agriculture 1 Single detached dwellings
South A1 - Agriculture 1 & P3 - Parks/Open Golf course and Rural/Agricultural
Space properties
East A1 - Agriculture 1 Single detached dwelling
West A1 - Agriculture 1 Single detached dwelling

89



DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083 - Page 6

4.5 Subject Property Map: 1954, 1956, 1960, 1970,and 1974 KLO Road

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

The subject property is designated as Single/Two Unit residential for future land use. Relevant
policies are included below.

Comprehensive Development Permit Objectives:'

« Convey a strong sense of authenticity through urban design that is distinctive for Kelowna;

» Promote a high urban design standard and quality of construction for future development that
is coordinated with existing structures;

« Integrate new development with existing site conditions and preserve the character amenities
of the surrounding area;

» Promote interesting, pedestrian friendly streetscape design and pedestrian linkages;

« Provide for a scale and massing of commercial buildings that promotes a safe, enjoyable living,
pedestrian, working, shopping and service experience;

« Incorporate architectural features and detailing of buildings and landscapes that define an
area’s character;

» Promote alternative transportation with enhanced streetscapes and multimodal linkages;

« Highlight the significance of community institutional and heritage buildings; and

« Protect and restore the urban ecology (i.e. architectural and site consideration with respect to
the ecological impact on urban design).

» Moderate urban water demand in the City so that adequate water supply is reserved for
agriculture and for natural ecosystem processes.

» Reduce outdoor water use in new or renovated landscape areas in the City by a target of 30%,
when compared to 2007.

' Official Community Plan - Chapter 14 page 14.2

90



DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083 - Page 7

6.0 Technical Comments

All technical comments were provided through the rezoning application and no additional
comments were received pertaining to the requested variances.

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: March 4, 2012

Council consideration of the rezoning application: September 4, 2012

Application refinement and completion of zoning requirements: February 18, 2013

Report prepared by:

Birte Decloux, Urban Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: I:lDanielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion: Doug Gilchrist, Acting General Manager, Community Sustainability

Attachments:

Site Plan

Schedule AA for variance
Phasing plan

Elevations

Colour Board

Landscape Plan
Sustainability Checklist
CPTED analysis

91



\j;l“*:‘_;munsowﬂ
I Trr_m——n

Map Output Page 1 of 1
Application - L\
Z12-0027
DP12-0061
Subject Property f ‘
PLAN 415 .
12 & .

PLAN 186

61

Igijgﬂl(_e_!g\@a -Accuracy and correclnes{ nolguapéed.

P3

PLAN 35770

P3L

PLAN

39954

IMap: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000

2012-04-12

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview_Map&Clie... 2012-04-12

92



— \j“,x S, W8 18 8 O e & w K R N
5 i g

e T s

| ls0zida
120020243 ONINOZ3Y
RSSOV | Ava Lo

Ve AW 7 N\ N W Vo AW |

DU . - hu%@iﬂ@ﬁ [ ﬁ.?_.
= .

L ; i p—— - 2 - ...:. uz. 1 i,v .A.. 4.,
s 7 928: . - : g vl Ty e e N LR
g 9F55.16 |7 e N [

i
Sz 12

T
<

/

oL TN TTT

L
E

- sl : o ey =4 Lkl
JAT) /YA 28k ) j 1 L os H E@@D

G A A 4

23
73y

d noel
‘ 016

—VANVL G : ;
AN 7 N = VA 3 : l §
i\ 88ty c0° i J A7

gl
4/} 15|

(@

i

i

&

&)

el
2Bl

NI DO |

— Frery

8 :
EE R S @ Fhan 0L L ww

&)

; P =

“irreomimon 03 ﬁ.,
wva il e Y K

"y

e H

[TE)
L6

W NOSVE_ O

R

(a351A3¥1 2107 ¥ LSNONV et -

Vd/ONINOZIY

¥0403nSS)

for e

£LBL

s ml

y
!

; B | | .m_ =] W
\awy o S i (el el

I NowwVE | - k=g ape

WIRRILGN STIVLS o'l | el

o ONINEVd E 05T w_ - L > : —

< T - - B— VAR A
s3d1dna ,abw/ o 3 . -

1 1 JaHoLST MM - 2 e - \

1401477 OM Kvd o T~ e s uulinal LA TR g e[ i F . memawvisie 2 T —

w07 6 el I | TRy A i = =

1o v 2 s LAY :

vavavo A AN [l

i
2°q "YIAIODNVA i} qmr«s_‘ il B :W«_
|

NS TENOICA - O
ASNOH NOLONINL

S

. ) = o
cisaiiwday - ’ S

PO g E g 0TS,
FMDGeE]

85.16

& o) i g
ATIHIWIH 24 o) v - I - .ENJL f,!wu £
HOL11503d , g B s | P T B O N T

i1 8L

kel e e h 1L 2 Ll K - pe
: \ ‘ i § ’ L /




) gj\_.w,_u@?

| S

19002440 d T
200247434 ONINOZ3
2

L0ZYVHIMANON VO LOW

SNOLLYXVERS NY1d LIS
T

PooY OTA YL644S6L

(G353 ZI0T Y1 ¥IBNINON

YdQ/ONINOZ3Y

40403n55

vouomor
ez

7 1
1601677 (OP XV
2007677 O7 "L
191 Y 72A
vavanNny?d
"2°'q “YAAMODNVA
=S TElca -a
ASOOH NALDNINTIL

s123L1HD AV

SAVIOOSSY

P u °
TTIHIWIH
HOl1$01d

Al

S

s /N

Nvid aus B/

s
SNOILLYDOT NOILYXV13H \Z2/

S| TT————

g mumu

e

‘6 ‘9§

at WS'PXOVLIS QUVA HY3!

|
|
H
I
|
4
s

©Y¥0¥3135 O5VA 30
135 YA 30iS

“dAL WY

IE 99

AL WS FIOVEI IS OUYA INONI_

V3135 QA 3013
SeS =T
N,

“dAL IENOVRLIS O9VA 3015
L
“dALIWIEXOVALIS O5VA 301

ugsr
dALNTENDTBLIS OdYA 3015y

AVEL3S Q¥VA 301

“dAL WO

‘UL WO EIVELES Q¥VA 30

30

T e
‘dAL W0 E5IVAL3S O¥VA

=

?
| & @
Bl R i)
Zl & g
2 & %
Eud g
535 g
2 4 E)
23 3

05 win B wm Z By wen (25 LY wen ' e 44 ,
T T stbm:M e \h!w T T W N T U T T e e e (Eﬁ.ﬁzﬂhﬁﬁhht‘ﬂ =

\

WA aved— - ——




19002440
1200212+ 438 ONINOZN
_ | uwsiusaanon  anolod

]

Peoy O 2644561

dasomg bua

g
E ij
liie
HAT
that
i o
B

éﬁ:iﬁ

g
i
gl 2

(G3SINIW 20T ¥4 HIBNINON

VYdd/ONINOZ3Y

404030551

7 ]
101677 (XO7 'XV4
007-677 WON “TAL
Lot ¥ 7 A
YVavnNyvy?
29 "YIAOONYA
LS T -Q
AFNOH NOLONINTIL

Si33i1udav
SAVOOSSY
P u °
ATNHIWIH
HOLISOY

i R T TR

S3NN
3SVHd

vauy

NOLVXVEY ¢

STIVLS
ONDIEYd

S3aEwNa
AJ¥OLST

.
2 %
bt & %
b %2 XX,
X % e %
e
e 8 :
B %0 KT
: S
% 2 &
3 %
X SR SRRIKRRRNS
X < X X
% (2 AR
R 2 5
% el &5 % i
R K 2l w0
R X
L
3 RIRR BRI
X XKD SRR
&S OOOKCX
% % ateteteres -

X X 2 ¢
: % X 08K -
% S a
QB 2 %

% % 0

% KL
R At S S 8
X &5 bod GRRRRRHHNRS

XS 0RHRX & 5
% 0% X 23
QORI %
20008 5 CRRAR?
o 5 SOCK, &% )
DS RAX X b4
& X K KUK SRRRXAKL
%

oo % 3 *a%e SN %
X 2 L ot e X
35 PR o X

%
2 % X X <
XX & 5% xx o % 85
% X %
5 RIS SRR
% K4 3 QR RCRBRHKRD SRRXXRRA
2 S orirato oo SRR SARSIRARRX
% %

& 3 ooty

X X 25050 % = e

% SRR

X X &S
G RRIRRIARKS y
SRS 7

X IR ] 7

X LSRR

% %

0%

&8 X X

K /
o 7

% \
X XK \
: %

—
il N O\ TN %DZDJ! .
avoa U

=B
o
: 204
¢ :
_,
T ) W, D, > J
s
Dg
A @
-
; :
(v el 1 o e 1 1,
e
(=2}
)
Sr2eSe® e
2 S
: G
; ©Q e
!
2200 @, ¢
o
PaT: 4
b B o

| } 3SYHd 40 Livd V SV G213TdNOD 38 TIIM ONIDIAYIS 3LIS-340

SISYd LINN Ag LINN ¥ NO AONVdNIJ0 ¥04 NOLLYOITddY
NOILONALSNOD X31dNA 0L 2LV LON SI ONISYHd
"FONVHO OL 133rans v SNOLLYANOIEINOGD X31dNa




=108 an 10 U S 0 I
ULl 0 1O Jed sulcl siy] | B \
P 1 SIUL| AR IR
L ] @, i \
lﬂwl: e U2 e - ! D RO W
UOZGIHIMANON AUV L0T - - NCIILINQ| o L

= ﬁwmwu n\?

02 ovwu ©
g ‘@030 et TN - Y - NN . S \ Q \ . S Wk, AN Wi N A AN e
amEmE 47990 9e8'8e £yl 8y L8y on 189'37 yO'g, o
i Bl | gt gt P P T TR T TomdE (R PR T O TR TR
=) " A e _.m e ° R [ o P — I I _ N L _ . . =" e i
.mmmwﬁwz\,m%n_un._.._.ﬁ L — %om .MH\_\\I. |7 T . T . 1 R T - A A -1 T . T T ) | |m
g -1 R iRl oL s R
Zeos A N S T S S R A S - AT A A
N | _ . . . . . . . vy . . . _ I
PBOY QTN YL6L-YS6L - _ _ _ _ ‘ _ _ _ _ N : _ : . mmnn% _ N _ ) _ : 7 7 _ _
= i et e e I el [N G I 1 o
: L]l
= s, L L R o i sl v, CI T, LTS I 3 L0 | | el oem =
- o A . AR e
e S e S . e
a5 | | L= I LD I - . . | |
214 . _ Il | | sor=o1 | .
~fe | | " . I i A OlglE I | —
M—.mml I ._|_ _, I _ | _ | _ | _ _ [weop= _, | _ _|_, S .
J— P | : _ : _ : 1 | _ | =
~ 8 N . . E 1 *
fmeTrmnTEs I : b
e ] L 13

Eiéi
g
EEEE
ii[i
‘-
b
*N
) J J
g '.\ N
527§ NI
!
(26'255) 629

05028

(Q351A34) 2402 00 ¥IBNERON
Vd@/ONINOZ3d
0J 03nsst —ﬂ W

-

-
VAQONNOZIU IS Y -~ _
s 3 &
i
RSN SOALY
= I
G o | F9NVHD 0L LO3r8NS 3 SNOLLY —
-_— “HN9LEINOD XTTeN LON -
4 I e 777 -

1LOI-677 O V4 491

2007-677 YON “TAL saawng
L9 Y 7 Alalse
D9 "YIMODNVA AauoLst

: b LplER ;
NS TEOICR - A : 5 B 2 | 0100
ISNOH NOLONINTIL A — | _ | _ allat —
TS el : S | : | _ . S
savoossy | g T T J T T T TMOYS, e | 7 WO
P u ° I_..4|..||....|N_‘-I__I | __Iﬁ_ur_ >>Om,w\,.mo.w.m.._._m_ __L_, LY Gl o r IwN..u-NNﬂll
Tusawzn P 9_ 0z 1z LSl NN_.w [ o
HOLIS0d . . . * . # - u50.85.16

o
C @

= o

A=

@~

g3 _ _
<

| | | | | | |
| _ _ , W | | |




da
I&wl 2102 CTHOUVN Eéhhu ] \Ow
T oy e i o St e SR AR A
Ty D av0d O™ ONOTY NMOHS 3dALOLOYd V-¢ AFHO0LS-Z X31dNd e ——— ! woEReE oS 109
e s - - T p— 7t
Sioie /9 34Y S3d0TS 4004 71V ILON \g @ % ©
,
02 aiow | juswidojsAsep JO yed swuoj siy
: s . |
- f——— adS
g e i m \ @ L ORONOI D m_ﬁﬁmﬁo VAN
o , 4,
SNOILYAZT3 L _30vdS TMw
o 5 e Ao S5 ) S ) S ol 1 S it 5 558 e 57 e e e 3 e S e s 5 i o S 4 e —— =
JNOL0XTINT Y e " ‘ W @
= I I R B STy
PEOY OTH mnmr-vmm— W H M =
= _ 52 5
= = g
= " o a ONIIZ0 $in
—_— T 88 = N4
i rx.a‘:.:ﬁmwwm‘ﬂrt Z<|_& >MV_ i ” = qu W m.
- = _ L g
: === e . o ONITIZ0 SN
g R 3| R
8 2
i 5. 3
S B e 3 (Fo
= w Hol
& &@ o B
O g0
aemamwos N
uopenae|3 woid \OL/
o 249 Y S340TS 00 TIV-ZLON
VdQ/ONINOZIH
404 03nss!
wciiomm P HM S S OSSO OO ... L....*
W SR e = | : e s § oo/
o ] : - ESaR 5 0L
U U Sl =m0 = SE=EC T e Tty
1L01-677 GO XV zi&..!nin: M”...H Esﬁ..am 3 = L:: W\ [ = W.
2007-677 O "TEL oy = = = s
191 v ot T ©)| 2 | =5 = = 2
AR e e T - g RS
v i e S ©) e : . : N o
hu.wmz._.ﬂ\%hunﬂﬁm e i il ; , [ * ) Z W < (
o Hliey T1E £ z
........... — T M & 2
MN.—.(—U:OW& ok raey womas| G Ry s W|I = “ ONMI3D SN
R — : =T R BN
HDLllsOY por——— a0 _m m_ 3 £
: @© . =
e =S - N N N I I IR - Y - S G G A Y
SV HoL
ON3931 VLYW % @ @ @ @ AWO @ O e %
BT e o o Tt reeal 70 o ©




iwl @
NSN TTHIUYN awa. Eﬁ

SNF o

SNOILYAZT3
3dAL0L0¥d X31dNa Ve

TUL T

peoy O va Y561

'Qv0Y 0T ONOTV NMOHS 3dALOLOYd V-¢ AFHOLS-C X31dNd

| 24934V $3d07S 4004 TIV3LON

Qv0d TYNY3LNI

NY1d AN

(WOIAL ML)

3INIT AL¥3dOHd

[/ —

lwesl 71 fem

(AT}

o

y

AovVaL3s Wey

N}

TIVHL AZTIVA 0T

A\

Taaol 72 081

aweawmas
uoyeneg epis 0%/
B« o]
7 o
HIVMIIS HO 84N ¥ WOYS |
0’9 NVHL SS310N ONIFE LHOdYVO HO JOVIV9
JHL OL WHOANOD S3X31dNA SIS 2 ¥3HLO TV :3LON
|
o0
e 0000
T 1S 301
i Wz )
<
&
=
B = J ONMIZOSIN
— >
o g | e ]
3 E =2
= = 2
_ S Z
S - B o ONMIZOSIN
: 3 WL
. .\
-t T
) 2
| Wey's
‘ m R B
HOL
|
ovsamaws

2402 " 22 HOUVN
VdA/ONINOZ3Y
Y04 03nss!
aronisnanm| maxow
i cois nivevon| Joe
usaromis eioverm| oY
caomcn
| e
o] T
210 LT MOV VIDONNOZI T = E«“&Qﬂ.—
iz i VWOTH A T
oW A4 WA Y
g ‘ass ol

1601677 O 'Xvd
7007677 (O 1AL
1921 Y 7 A
Ydav iNyDd
29 "YIMODNYA
ES TEMICA - A
3ASNOH NOLONINTId

SAWVIOOSSY

P u °

ATTHIWIH

HOL1l1$0d

= E% [Somemmsmmmmmcnmemd e

I SHOY0| STV
4 N39OI VIMELYW
BTN

BT

\

T

(I

]
10

oo

@

uopene|3 Jeey \0T/

30vdS TMYHD

OSN30 SN

00O ©

i z8el.1-52

ol orov

ONIMIZ0 SN

€

nwd.s-s

DN

[w a7l 71 feR

Q

€

oL



g
0
W02 TZHOMVA  3LVOL0Td.

_‘NK D NMOHS 3dALOL10Yd V-} >>lo._<oz:m X31dnd xx.,‘.”f,.ﬂuthuWw.ww, sl

L0C)  cviow

¥g 9O

SNOLLYATTS
3dALOLOY¥d X3TdNA YL

TULO

PEOY OH 626L-4561
DIoU

NYld AN

wusgmavs O\

W THL 34 $3407S 004 TIY LON R At
| JUSUWUC (f,m..r.

uonene|3 epig \0F%/
(o]

7
30VdS TMVHD
e e i E—t e
5]
O < = e l[-\‘\‘1<||||nuh[@
= S I=|E e M= — =
== = = == _—— _lllees ~N 5 <
= == = = e e == =m 5
== - = == = = == =
== = Hi= = = M = =
=] E§ = ”[‘WH E {‘ |V = \.N ) ownEosn
== T B I Y @
== I 7 i > O
— = . £35 3
! . =
E o ) =
‘ ‘ _ z
i , : =
: 1 @

g = weL
- N I U - TS R 4.
w ﬂ ™ HOo'L
qu_.__ {7} “J._ “ﬁ
3 i m 3
— =) ! ' =
= 3 > | =
m m m
4 @IOD i ®
-0 o 8 -0 o

IHISH b G0h ool 26k

ausaavs

[ 24123uv 534075 4008 TV LON

|

VdQ/ONINOZIY

H04.03nSSI

Aovalss

-
|

3NN ALi3dod

| o]
o ]
oy
P WS £ T | - - - -~ & &~ —— - ——— ——— - ——— ——— — —_
UYL AUVANTDS AMIATINITD 4 bansasisvetatanial —— |
g @ oy oo |
o] Ksasuarnsed Eggél.i. it - e
2 %
U U e s : e
ou | avasenal RS | = ==
16017677 GO XV P PO TR = YR = i
2007677 O “TAL oo =| = ]
191 v P ] E = =
vavNyoD oo i _ama oo S © | = = g
"9 'YIANOONVA 0. Bocmtirmin|_ o) voreu ovamxvawiaon O
ES TEMICA - O o |
ISNOH NOLONINTIL i
Do
S1D2 311 MmNy b
o] o
SAVIDOSSY LTI
P o ° T e—
o S . J , i
TTITHIWIH e eI | U 0] _‘ e il b AL b . I R
HOLlIsOY oo | ] o) I | S ;
ol oroe Lamzonm % P 7
m. ]
T —r o mo i
e | 3 @
R
S = 3
AN3931 VLV = x|
seman] £ ; 2 DG L DEDIE DO DINC)
;

-O—

Tutanl W an

TTwonal v e

S

uoieas|g uoid \O0T/

30VdS MVH0

ﬂ Woo00 /

401

C

lWziloy

C

ndos

ONIMIF2 sin

Cwose |

)
©

[vael.sh 12y




e e soo m&g o~ —
3<D NMOHS 3dALOLOYd Y- MOTYONNEXTTdnd | P 40 ed swwioj sy | 1 e A

| -
r e - |
| THL3¥V $3d0TS 4004 TIV-3LON Q zlsl,_. NCITILING | 7 -
—— |4 1 i I a e )1
, = IO |
102} ovmw | |
W @030 | e ’ LS
e , ﬁ
TI0Z YN Kl {
L=l TV
oW TV ;
|
SNOLLYAT3 ~ ) Q. Jovds MV
4ALOLONXITNA v e, ———— —— S 5§ o
v » ]
— e THO . % oL
=~ ——— e —l= $ D
peow ot s N —_— == B =|5| o
5 — I =FEr==E 5
M = ==k = E= g
o) Ee— S== — —— B y__ oNmzosn
= = g
— ==
~— == =
= 2
£
~
g

/=

=
=
~

|

|
.
1

|

|
L
|

4
S
e

INTATEIdONT — © *
3
N
X

<
_m 3
I
, @ ﬁx 9 » OO B @ ® @ ® Ola 7
TS — 8 0 S
@ 1009121 051 0 [TEea o

e A

uonene|3 teey \OF/

T 7 2H/L 34 $3d07S 400 TV :LON
VdQ/ONINOZIY |
yo4 gansss I
COVYL Reuvawem | a3 s | 1
[ e— ] |
1L CUVTY L0 T svevm | BI-I-i.I..I
2 |
o | T
P
| T 7 o FovdsTMwo
W R e e ——— R
e @es oy | o -3 prs = By
-—_— o o] i S 1 i i [ a3 =, .m..uw: i 5 0L
4 2T . b st i R g SO
| S | T et - —f = B ﬁ y wzZh
Y U o o] o ®| J = — == = = E I =
16O 1677 PO 'Xvd w018 neviwn nl..n:_ SR, . : =] I H W HW _ =l B i _nll:h.
2007-477 WO “TAL EE = 1 = =] =l |5
L9 v O e meuw | Lm 1me|@ z
YavNyvYD vomimscnsennis| oot A E=s == LI} ‘m_ﬁ o ——== ONMIFO SIn
D9 "YAANODNVA Voni sesomremen|_aoy S ——— [ g T = D WOGE
T TERlca = /EEA:,_ I ] ; C
ISNOH NOLONINTIL * 7 = =
e ™ = 1]
uuuuuuuuuuu o , : : 2
oo o fut AN =
SAVIDOSSY bl i 2
P o 4 P e " ! =N
En ] 3 I i : i
ITIHdWIH ST ==wo | | S R SR . U g I — 1L
HOlIsOY oo v | (SH0 P 8 _ ! s woL
ey [ — 3 L 2
L] “Tomiconz poreeyan o ' ! H °
AN3931 VRFLYW =)
E 2 D W O G € & ZXE DD W ey & @ @ @ W =
o R - o

3

23
el
E|
PI

Twgesl 7 e




T TA0-DAT ¢ e

Wwia,
JuswdojsAsp jo yed swioj siyj

101

,
,
i
|

 R— m\ ERIgleE] wfm

AOZGUHIANINON  “UY0 107

O w < D \ 313¥INOD IVHNLIFLIHOYY 035043 @ SNAMIOI TVHNLONYLS @69 3LYINSNFE0QQ AYLNI 45.-52&1@ @EZV19 378N00-LINN MOONIM JWVA TANIA TVILNSQIS3Y 6 FIONIHS 3LISOdNOD mm(.ﬁmxmme

SN_, oI
= |~ -
-
- 1 I Eu@
| | [ | | |
SIN TS
0 o L i -
O 0vi0z1 TV
Qyvos TVINILYW
UL DT
Peoy QN vL6L-056L
L

e. D [e1ug Sy} ._Em FIVHS INITV-3NOLS 438NLTND @

. - o o

SHILLO ONY LNOJSNAOD HANIATY e® ML ONY VIOSVA 3I0HVH SINVE @@@
(@30 710707 30MINON [ p— )
YdQ/ONINOZ3Y [e—— ——————
125 [ —— Ill!!mi
==
===z
| o
| e
[rrr— )|
B R —— ol
TR et 3 Ce— - 30)
P s 3 | S En%mmza_mum_\mum%mw_nx«xms%@
TETYFAUYIMLS MIATHININD -
g @sn o | - 1000w sz () |
e ——p—— s yo00wws

1 1]

1bO1-b77 O 'XVd
7007-677 WO “TAL
L9 Y 7A
Yyavany?
“2°9 "YIMOONYA
S TEIaa - Q
ASNOH NOLONINTIL

42311 M3 3V
SAVIOOSSY
P u °
TAHAWIH

HOLISOY




500-2 s

g0 a0
Har NosIa

17 =

TN vos
naamnnonmYNe | cowwwel  awva

NVId
3381

T ONMVNO

SB0E'VEY'PO9 ey
8SZ9'TVE'P09 1PL

792 €N

equinjod ysnyg ‘wepinbod
QAPQ uodjes TTBT

JUNLIALIHIGY 34YISONYT

oS o o 029(00d 4010 J04 o 10 paanpandas |

90 10y Arw pue V13w sdespOT 214 10 Auwiond
o 9 e e Bepap L ponsests WA

TN D00 W H oI

BN LGOS NI GNUNY




1 AAiaans r

__@

e e e A PV

R

1141

L IOl

S20-2 zawnN 3oNd vizw [ ddezel FAD==N — = r

s w| D _

I At

LT

wIN mves

gNaNoNmvea [ cowvmzl auva

NVId
3341

STLLONIMYEO

avod o

08 YNMOEN A

IVUNSaISIY ! ALY 3= S AR "
ATAVS-LLTN : ES— : v il SRR = W
| K : SAvMavod Lk

VYUY

103084

‘wa NOILAINDS30 NOISIAJY | 2uva

Frsld

| g | v s e
¥ e L 15V iaoH K0 2N
£ NOUVTIVISHI Of MORk HAARS s ff e 00N LSRN .9 230
204 yiwnlﬁmgﬁun»%ﬁ:«ﬁﬁ\‘u »i:ix(!»..«ndl\ bl g
20 53055 kO LTINSV 4G CENOSIA 30 0L AT FOH IO STAREADT AL 00 AR w3 1 v by 3 v -~
VAR / 1N 48 TNIVINIVH 30 OL v SIevaNOd 10T il = ORI AR5 Olivel
VAV QYT v NIKLM) SVEY V25T UYAR TV T
UGS NOU YRR
43 KNI W DUYHOLIY I NOKSC] KL LY ON]
ATy UL 33 OL SRV Y2V NOWAOD TIV I
T il
T
! \
8BOE"VEY'v09 Xed e ey | O T e - — 7 T = —
8STI'TYE' Y09 H1AL : Y SO VLS O
TOT3IEN
£|qWIN|0D Ysiig ‘Wepinbo) “1S3NDIY NOdN NOLLYIIALLNTD AIAOY "ANISUNN I3 ISVISIA moud 20 180N ANV TIV

AlQ uodjed TI8T

| | | |
| | | | |
: : m : m ALV TIVAY 50 SNOLLIGNGD 40 NOWLINI-EA - VANYIS
| | | | | 3dVOSANYT 0@ OL 1OT°AN5 TuY SNOLULLSENS “UALLSENS OL SO B0 LEATEA OL HOPdd 51va 3AIA 20 KIWINIK ¥ MOTIY “GALOT 34
JUNLIILIHIBY 3dYISONYT ! Cg 2 i 1 30 TIM SNOLLALLISENS GACHAIYN VALY GHIdIT3dS L OL SNOLLLLISENS ANY SNINYI OL MOrid LOALINONY vISNYT FHL HOdd TYAGHdY
: . : NELLLRM NIYLE0 'SNOLNLLISENG o "ATTIVA 325V2id ONY ONVTNIVI 3MOT JATONI OL HOUYE5 20 VARV “ATdd 40 30105 1 10AUHOMY dv2SaNvl
| | m | | m | 48 MAIATA TYNOILAO H0d TTAVIIVAY TVIRELVIN INVd TV MIIAZ ONY HOAVS o “SUNBATAINOT TYRELLYIA INYTd 23HL0 ONY SLNHINVAA
s H HANIVINOD CENIEA 604 SNOLLYDIHIDRS OL H3T « 'SAZIS THAVITIOV WIHINIA FHL Sav T2IS 2NIVINOD ANY F215 INYTd HIOE 'SAUVANVIS YIND
¢ C s ; | H 23d 5 GAIHIDAS SZIS HNIVANGD ‘NOWIGE JSALYT ‘GUVANYLS 3dvISANY] 28 FHL OL SNIGHOIIV IO Ty ASIT SIHL NI G216 NV o *
| | | | I 1N WET AV N3A09 VRN, VO VL b 8
: & 1 i : arain Wse MNid 51005 SRUSIATAS SMNId [
I | | | | a1 UH e FOMldS AT ALUSON IREISON VOIS, SgoNid VAol LI
) k NI HE NI NOWH AT LHORAN NOMEH 3T 'S SIRBINT 12
4 : @NG1ALS WE1 WD W9 15100 ANOH T3l VREAL SN L VISLAES @
| | | | 18AlS W1 VO W9 NeOHIMYH Fei3ledvD aTvaviseavivay 9 G
3 E @1V HOS aaa NsALSva SiNaavivo Sl zz AL
! N | 1 18T UH e AL VABLY HOINOAYT WATTAHICI DD LI
LR ARDIEEEINDS ANHOT SINIAVNYD EHONVTY  ¥E
NG AUS WE VD W9 TV L35 G JIONG T Wi 2N T
ARHS QIS MOT'ALS WG| UH WGT TTVH WY VT SV VVRID MY Gr
N oS TUVH iva 2Rl SdTIdvo N 0 Q
VI / 525 GAUNV SNVN NOWNOD SWVN TVONVIOE _ ALO Ao

S0z 438NN 8O ZN FINA3IHOS INVd




N

)

~
104

seo-a1 TSI 130N VITN &W@l \Nx\pu — e
80 QA |- - =S - I B3 4 4 ®)
—— ) (il == T .

S
__ra_wom | o S >
Z1 e~ 7 W W
| oo s . 5 i
sawmononmvio | Zowwm v | Q) 9 g9 ‘99 B £H
2 H
NVId DNILNVId : 8 N N
L LN3WD3S _ | m 2 @
- fEe ,e )
L i I S CESo0
i s \
08 YNMOBY T HiH 5 & z
avod o ] Hi HiH o Rt .
TVLUNSaISTY i HiH HH e e
ATAYS-LLTNN HH| 44 HiiH Hi| ou | Rak
pEE FrH| o |, miin 10| o | o sus e

J
=
-

C)
B
3,
i

3:’\

inuansnssnn

va m el Hi
| H ﬁ.ﬁn T A
=4 il N
L} G miin|
,
T (]
¥ Sy . Y
aos
SElS0 P ° SOLS e SIANIT L3O 163M
GEoGT @ G5I.65 GG ANV L1Sv3 ‘HLAON NO ION34
/ N2’

dOOM LHOIFH (9 dFLIWIHNEd

AVMIAIEA
HIIVIN OI
Ned JLIADNOD /

OlLVd a3x43A02
ONINFFHDS NFFHDS OlLvd

8BOE'VEY P09 Xed
8SZ'TYE'Y09 H1PL

TOTIEA

elquinjod ysplg ‘wepinbod
dAUQ uodje] TT8T

T Dorwiss Ma D POIO0U YN A HOONM VI

H

€]
e
o avuam o @
ot
JNLIILIHIRY 34VISONYT soan PR RS
icaie a5 v v w3
o ioan T W S o 0%
e H209'10d Ca V04 T RNV TINM YIIOIOA ROLIA VB %)
H20Q'10d o il w0
) HOOF 140d Ea Yavuss SRAUYH ANOUNY, YIVHA X VYIS TG
D voor o 2 2504 vioon oo vion v
S 4007 e e a e
s WO0% 110d Ta @4 0NN AR 20v 4 veOOURM VTILEIO 19 &)
= WO 04 T 20 00 oA oo aned @0
V00K 0a ta vaCs0w T NVAOA voROT Sadd @ ()
G Vo0 ¢ XTon v nos0 ooy o 9c - @
o | == s 0N DO B0, HEOTWO% ST T )
&2 iEasasaEaass; voociosta et "o i wavs ot vy O
5 #0050 & ACUNT MUTION AV TV SN TeanT 14 @)
120504 o 2 22114t 1000 AR Nk S ST b ()
L/ N\ W05 04 T VA GNIND CIONM 1Nk AU VIVY s & @
Voot uc T WSvRCL0) s 008 ooy aionen & 8
®
=

O ) 110N 1950040 10110 10} oS J0 papasdas
5q 101Avu pue a1y SAEEPU) T 10 Asdasd

arvv | e QIS ) Bl vosviou o A
S0 soononoocn SINA3IHOS LNVd




1Ial
L 9
$00-21 WIINNN DIo¥IIEN | dzadzo-seozt _ -
T30 o quﬁ = =
o ok — /AN SRR

T [

ool v

WaownNoNmvea [ Zowvzi aive

19

NVId ONILNVId

Z LN3WD3s mﬁ Wﬂ
STUL ONIMYND 41 I
08 YNHO BN HiH H HiF HHHH
avoll o i ] | miim iy
IVUNIaIS3Y R Eif H Hit aezi
ATAVS-LLTW i i i i -
orond te ail T «ﬂ TNl @ i T
= = @) | l&e @8 1 =

ONINITADS FOaTH
e e R S —= IONTH Tivel HIONET 16 \
JON3H TIva € NI~ JON3H NIFADS HLONTT _QNA A
@ OO Q@ @ L A} DO
O = =iz [l =
- EiE H loed [ L bl \ad HH
s i He | 49| | s |9 i < i
o ) H V M M VB Eiin ] V___H
i - 2 GOo0) B CEEDHH HEGOo0
H rw m@x” u.. Huum HIHSY xﬁM_ “““““
v - N
-nGn
lllllllll - 3 | e T
1S 05 6y 9| | & 8y Ly 9y
" AS
2 | [ /
=) pN 3 ! K
1 J e K
= . N/l 0
] R o 7 Y aE s aos aa X o & e
vo ~== /4 /
N335 OlLvd LYMHLY4 Henao svato— SIINT N=EMI3d NMY T dos
AN Tival 51713l IONTH v
AVMA VM LT INOT STYM LIAONOD HSINIH WOOHE A AAINT HOVT 1V SALvD ANV FON3H Tivad—
N IONIH TV ——34° AP
NV o NI i SPEN

|

B880EVEY P09 XeJ
8ST9'TY6'Y09 HIBL

ZOT3EA

eIqUIN|o) Ysialg ‘wepinbod
3ANQ uodje] TTBT

—

JUNLIILIHIRY 3dVISONYT

HE
T

L

T

Jriciiciics

/

D000

2q30u Avw put ey sdenpun) T jo Kisdasd
41 uBsap pur BUME §uL PaNSER) 1yIuAd0d0

] L [ purp————— o
e MO¥S




$60-21 | MIDWNN 1531084 Iz
g0 | 0K

Pl [ =

ool s
anganNoNmvya [ cowvwzl  auva

NVId ONILNVId
€ IN3WD3s

UL ONIMYED

08 YNMOEN
avod o
IYLUNIAIS3H
ATWVE-LLTINN

£193(0d

avis

“wa NouaN>52 Norss [ 1ival on

Ca] 5 504 3
7 S5 VR Fa S v 73 [
55 G + M o 5

880E"YEY'Y09 Xed
8SZ9'TH6'¥09 9L

227 3EA

eIqWIN|O) Ysiilig ‘wepinbo)
2AUQ uodles TIST

J8NLI3LIHIBY 3dVISONYT

OSII30 94) 110U 6350040 4010 10} P3SN J0 PN paIGE)

RN inNEi
T

HH

EECNENEEEAN i

/

§56k: SS0N

T T,

ARASENEARANE

ISuE T I NNy

Einanannsnansanai

-

Vant

T

Tt

T
;

S EEEEEREEN]

T
T

®

@
@

IREEEEEEEE}

i

3
3]
B

T

fr it

iSEnANANASERRE]

Ty

i iNganANERREE

janm
'anms
T
EEET
|[Samm:
|| axus

TIEIET

Tt

isEEsasEanan |

Tt
LT

1T

SLESEACEOSEETEECE

\Jivo NSs2

NIFA405 OILVd
JONIH IV

AVMATVM J1I33ONOD

106




107

Se0-21 WIDANN 1931084 VIZW

80 QA

W iNoIsIO

G [

00l TS

SIUNONONmMVYD [ Zodvel  aiva

NVId ONILNVId
¥ LN3IWD3S

UL ONIMYY¥O

08 YNMOEN
avod o
TVUNIAIS3H
ATNYS-LLTINN

+123(0Yd

avas

NOL4INISI NOISIAZY | 1va|ON

o0 504 35 W
T A% W R 3 € 7 [ioawa £
G037 DA 1D 2 AR [wewdl | §

blelE 5

880E'VEY'YO9 1Xed
B8STI'TYE V09 *19L

TOTIEA

=1quinjo) ysiahg ‘wepinbod
dAug uodjed TI8T

JHNLIILIKIBY 34VISONYT

1413410 10} posn 10 papaices
1y sdesspue) 2 jo Audasd
(elp 4L ‘Pansias MIUAOXD

A = LA™
A4 ) ll\.l‘.‘llxl N
A JONIH AFLINIEL
_— OL T0NEd TIva LOINNOD
) SONIATING N3aMLIE FONH TIva
INA-NIIMATE-TONT T GAINT LY T1vD
A\ R NN X / N\ N8 NN N\ AN\ AN\ M NN NN Ao\
X IIIIONOT HGINIE WoOoSEd

Jav ayod O NO. mm\m;.zm Hivd

:

iBEANNNABRARE
T LT
inERANEANRERSN

TY2ldAL ‘S239d3 AOOM
HLIM TAAVHDHSNHD dvI T S AYMHLY

///)\M/
T abl

32

GEGEREEED

ismamsmEne ]

T
T

T
B
=
=

T

[\

/
.. v& rLrLrLrL
FAIRA

- L \\ N\N\\ HOLYI

N AN SIOVdS OlLvd 1V NIFH05 H3HINOD

OL JLTAONOD

AL NIFADS OlLVd 4O HIONTT oc—

SAVYMAVOA LTVHASY

SSFOOVIANVT T NIHLIM Gl IAVEHD QZ(

SFANLINALS mdm‘m‘\/zﬁgmﬂ SoV. @/ka,qjm

g g //mwz
0006600 NIFENN ¢ IV d
g \
L O
J 2 )
=
O
ol
LA
& o] N
ah ol
ag I
\ S [
S a.. \
Bl oo e O \E N\
.\7@( e e, < ; a/
“ r)r! =
- #
D AS(2) a o e
) n“o.. oONNe
W;MNM “Hxh.m. 1& ,

ARERERIB

i HECEAN
i S
“ B
e B I Y I} " \
O Vg
I AWEY: VWA
! LALARL AL g
| i 4 b //"
I IVOIdAL AYMIAIRA NI
JLIADNOD HSINIH WOOHE X
VIS 13dDNOD HSINIE WoOad
AdOOM "LH 9 ‘IONId 23LIWIH3d
S s
M

T

T

e

P AREEEEENE]

| “====aai1a;




Jusawdo ©
— | 8
se0-21 MIIWON DICsa iEw | dradzo-ceazt R <
840 SANHD
97 [ ANING 1Y GHIAYA N
oy 537802 AAXIN HLIM AIEWYIRLS A3 LN SLRONC SONIATING NIFMLIE FONIH TIve——
s owavesa [ Zowermiva NGO T
NVId ONILNVd A . JHG.OL AHINT ST — SFOVNIIS JdUNT < N N
S LN3WD3s = = = S IITEONDD HGINIZ WOOSd __
- AN . Ty AyOd OT NO.SIIINT HLVd
L ONIINVILZHUIS HLIM Wa3E “LH T INVHAUH ————= ) Ny oL
WA // N\ A N N
08 YNMOBN Bk S (47N == r
avod o F
IVUNSAIS3H
ATAYE-LLTINA U
T
I NI
2R
I L ] I . Vg IS, S— A (S nsnwnun gy W W N R - o7~ I N N s e a s
e e
T H gumn |
™ [ 1 (@)
n iy HIF B (m) ]
T i a WA alin
i i i 1
- i i [ =iim
HH alia u 1H
! i) L1}
H IS V) B = I i T
A "N n non NN i RWR
PATAVE VT AWEY: FAWE o
LAl AL L2 \ y LAl AL AL %FQ i @
H ). - AURANOD
L /a4
N3FA05 OlLvd
—T 2
&3AVd LING JLFAONOD N JoNE T AN S30VdS OlLvd LY NI
TYOIdAL ‘Waiag 2V TN0ID IH £ A\ JALINZTHOS OlLvd 49
N\ NN A
ARINT LY S TTHAL S 3 SAVYMAYOS LIVHASY X
nv1 2 Wi DUR R N |
S ARG aos St o RCO06GGHG
S N ) G
= oo RN 5 =
M N MG |
o7 ro G Ay s
2 o\ Hid3a B
M @ % \ ) «@ =2l g "o
i oE ONNG 1INV Tel HLIM aZp e
ﬁ, . . G = Lacl /2 gt
NN FN \AS h
880€"VEY 109 :Xed e
8STY'TYE Y09 :I3L .
TOT3EA mnnu unl
e|quin|o) ysi3jg ‘wepinbod uERR T a
3nuQ uodjed TI8T HH= HH o & ae
- | lood
JUNLIILINILY 3dVISONYT PR e
Ny =% v | \@E
= e O o
NV .« o\
L 3 SNV,
N g v
S OENGEEOTTEEECUme e
2 qwm 2 XS o
=7
A2
D5
ey NV
AR 0 7 P
N ea 1+ | T—=




109

SC0-2 HIDWAN LDI(O¥4 VIZW |
80

271

aoowoNoNmvea [ zowvwzi auva

NVId ONILNV1d
9 IN3IWO3S

TUL ONIMYED

08 YNMOBY
avou o
TYLUNZQIS3H
ATWVE-LLTINN

1920084

avas

Noua530 NorsiN | auval ‘o

e«

880 'VEY'v09 iXed
8SZ9TYE'v09 (3L

TOTIEA

e1qUIn|od ysplg ‘wepinbod
AU uoojed TTST

UNLILIHIBY 3dYISONYT

UsSSILLISA HBUL YO $133(018 Jou10 1o} pes 10 paonpasdss
330U Arws pur Y SE5PUY Z fo Aisdasd
24151 UBsp pue Fuimesp 4L ‘Pansesas IIAGOI0

T

=1
inAARABANRERADE]

T

SREANARENNENENAI

1

maEEEENEAE

T

gt i
o i
o &5 —— T—FH
™ m
e, I
n | [
// w
5
15 Jecee
e

T

[anEREE

INEENESEE

T
i1
T
T

Ogm ey MOz
mu}.\...m.elbd@.m@macc




i
- |
00-A AWK LaoNaviEw | 4.
) o> T e /M
— e
T e NODINNGD GaaAvd ANV HLVd Hefe) avaTo <&/ T Teyteme @
wd HlA iNMvia 30 53015 NO LOTUINOAY AG ONGI53A 3 OL SGI F50H A0
AUYAA/ INGASS 10 CNVINYH 30 0L 2ae SIv8 107
A VAVAUS T v NIKLM) SYEAY iy 25T VAR TIV T 200 19 LU 30 O A o cage T 2 ]
sogwnN onmvea | coavizr | aiva 415 ANGIDULE WO UV HOY T NI et v NOUYILAI3Ss STAUIANYH OL GATIVISHI 39 OL SHIAVE Ake omwan (T @ N WOV G v
ATIVOUYWOLUN 33 OL SV 3dvISONVT NOWHOD TV 1 AUON
el VTS UV v 30 WRUSIN TH o2
SAINIWIDYVINI NN
1d3ONOD v crs i
GEUIVAO? Was OF) GV, 9.
Tt o 2 M ol "
TIVAL HoNAD AvITO N/ OO i
SN MO CRRATA XI-T I /O . = e
ATNYATD Tavhav = e
o SV #XT 9| KM 350 U Gy
o VI s I,
08 YNHOBEN s soven g ke o o 3205 G
avoy o 4 SORAITIO0 T PNV
IVUNIQISIH VIO AUV GOt "GN DIV B0 QZINYATYS 30 LS DIMGIVH Tl 20 = T 9 i ey
LAY -TACETA HIM SUM1D ONG TIV NIV s
ATAV=-LLTINN . LI 20 NIV T ON CELLVAL 55T 30 O 33T TIV EENCREETERNTENERANCY i e eI
119310¥d GUvehio L ogy "0d Wb OL IAVIONE CUNSOD
HSRAD AV
QUNAAOD GININ UIOT - alt & — p—
TR FSTT N0
B0 i L'd WIOOY X 6T - T
STTvAS Bdlicd oI/ HLM OISV
SONEI o W aa
3AVHIAG QALIVINOD s
avas TIAVHO D,
TAUININOD sl O%)
¥ NOLLAI¥DSIQ NOISIAJY | 31va| O BNOLSIA AMRID. iy
GAUIVAOD SININ WL - W 543
£ FrE d
T | o o e 7 [wava] 29003 w00 X 05
o [cumes a5 v A [wawal © STLVIS 3uid 21 Wi RSV,
I R0 NG 1A 7 0 C1 @ vl i
- i

JaVE9 NO SaaAvVAL/ y

@TIVISNI 38 OL S¥EAV
By

TVAUTILHONY HOLYH OL
AMIVIE ST GOOM LINE

150d NIGOOM CBNIVLS J#X,

Nivadd OL GEdOs dv G0 ——

ALINGWY LV 1d3ONOD 0g3azve

i [
o/

F/E -y =
880 VEY'v09 Xe3 5, ] :
BST'TYE' Y09 {1PL 4
7T 3EN = — —_—
eIqWIN|od ysilg ‘wepinbod ~ e
2AlQ uodjed TT8T B
JUNLIILINIBY 3dYISONYT .8/5 511 @
)
B ¢ —

8/L 941




111

S00-21 WIDWNN LOII0Wd YIZW | draazo-scoet '
80 o0 | | st
L L [ S—

6T [

. adorspun oty 49 pocnisiap 10 potg Ao o4 10 uemusy Uiy POIIep pUD SEARDIp o) Ua RGNS 50 (foKd ) aiodu of KNsesey (i eifo Aoy nseuBION 1
[ agie. oo 4 Wisson e san
) —— port A
anowoN onmvea | comiar | iva i 1o s g
o e st o0 3 o Wy S, e N
onioy sde 4y pessls a4 (it Ip3ohie 9 s pesndoid “ronid posods b sewiy
e S v s ey Venst A s Pelaen S e # ¢
SNOILVOIHID3dS
1 50 s b i 1 1o s St 5 e P SR el oty U
i oa
L owmvia 0 g oz b o st M o A
fir el e g B oandvs o o
o el T L i
2
- 9§36y DJOWY HO OTN NOYOZD "W O ldvisd
R Ry e R «
e gt gt e ste
o pagnts 1 s oo v
08 YNMOBY PRty o
o il ¢
o WROjog eom T
s Sovhis s aoed ol o T o Shantrb s o s bk poson e
IVUNIaIS3Y e S Pl 2T PP MY VLN 10 Somsonrbes o o pums S poiion oy s
ATWYS-LLTINN IS, oY VIND 4 10 USRI fn ol Sl [T PRBOHE 00d Y
oy o il poges pope v
I SSANEY VN3 o 0 bl o s oo g oo
P 1001 10 4 ot i
. 012 s e e 52 oo B0 ol St nb g o oy v
Hepaniue) edopusy sy 1o Asuodsas sy Y (Spieiow uoid [0 J0 uemanROISe
e L i T T CE
e gt o ssom
et o 000 £ Vo sbune, v oary sascsnars G = o =
g At A Bhg g P i Yo F
o
o Bl o, s 4 Sl 5w o T
koo or o 9 it e T
XML T ey Sasoys o By
o RS L2 s o st paes prntors o o Bt o0 ol e o oy o " T we
oovery sdsron
v b o i sl 1o o it i - n u-s -
3
o 12 WO o oo Btin aso 1 g by . cominara )
oy PR L1272 el Unipop ookt 81 sk 13 4ng e s ppst, ton o oo ) . o . e
avas r 3
€ Jeus puo ool [ slpe ey Spmaemoq (10 Bupniul oy jo seun Aisedord
) NOL53a NoTSIATH | 31va] -On i o et € (ha 1198 1 10 poai 3015 e Tl 015 e 0S4 S S0 o s seas e i e\
7 NP 00 8 2 Sl ST . Susmaibe ok 40 popesidn S S St
e i RSk
5 S Yo o o 6 7 3 N —
= : Fo
T [ os s + i s s [wawa | E 2 g oy 22 35 v
WA s T

ooy puv osLy T ,.

WA 104 Suni 13 'e30id  pauien aily Wisq 1031 i Sl ousa
ol doung 1nd w1 o spin bie) @ dsas i pus i

B msad mesh 00U e peded Soas sy ia SaoA Pu0.

O BL 0 e “FoRdn) as-ue DU pascu [0 SN ) PIopUSIS WNPeN Brmo |
i Borsoties pus pesond unpeu Buymes fo Widep wmmim o T
Mot ais o adestpusy vo uao

w0 o
B Uvevas ¢
exovaon ¥

P
) Lo “md shojniodn axcas
o040 Buud o o wprs e

pebmarp o9
Ao Bunolb posics 1o LadwoIl w18y 60 1304183 wiy fo $3uoeml

o8 3 uin
oib s hodg 1

w19 o008 Joublie a4 10 4 spoid
UK 1964 @ (0 \UBiA o 93l 14001 1D O BUD 100 1601 ok Jo Sep ol 1 1 ‘sel podous 1
o

SapUes o8 peirbel ) Yeouopueueel pUB Speeur +
v 00i paipads Ui
e

LS s e Vi Rt o3 e vare ioreds Sepen hinasd ) mi
ool O 1801 105 43 Paxbal S0 WivBaM BUNOID S oIk eMBUSUD oo 30 UTS Ko yied wn Tidnored] I
RenANGY nge Bumo [

oz puo hyig, ¢
us pus bupest wnis €
T 1o Uneus sign o o Uiy

Sumotre) oul Jo siseon Ajomat

v
3
< D3padt pus SBAROR s Ulm SNNTD 1 ymn wy aieiass of Aioseases somybe

i oa” o> Buvid
ALY 1Yl TV

on
T 3 s ol g 1840 AMSGTS Sapnious oM "Mepus) [0 el 10 oM o doas wajue) ‘Aiédo Aow |>4ue: o

10 2 PajEIPU Sriin SBORNE) 40 Seryubu Suysps 4o meu ‘suoip buys 5 "
10 veypim abu) A !lé:- woyanys u.cs.lx - oM 0 34038 |
s § vuogreh wly P08 STVIELYI ONY JRIOM 40 3d00S _ OML Liivd

ipopory 5 o
I inas 5o T —
amnsuy sued Wy 0SB s opoib pus eu| & w " - b T 3
WO s o jo umisefos (uenbesqrm pusneid jou tesp (aed Ueyreyed m/pds i

Duissve Yim ouopiw20 U GuIN pus BURuEH o0

LI Noinyieg JONURISS [0 109 Sl Wil 100K U 800 1o peed © Jo) BUORARR PUB e

AU i1 i PUBISIA 8 Un0B 4 NS SURBUS Sy ssese
Ve,

Dosna sboaop
0mb ool Kieniw 1) SuoEeds oM. o4 ia 45089)

o1 sbousp J0 a1z 1o U
Naa Baueiauc> o) s Sela B

Swopeds o sSums Sussuue

> o4 ey 10 Suoypus [uetost wmia ‘s
= e A om0 Pie SRS

SAMUDRD pUD SANDIS 1930) PUO 1oruION 'IaDa) 10 Win
RoIY. adernpuo) uim speq b s dunp Jou oq 'adounp Iojuednsiae Paso | semmoms sieGeRds oxG) ¥
3 Woid i e et

TIOM QU iU ‘SessIpNGID D SGANS Sesiy ‘Seeis 1505 Bupesy (NS B rpew Bupmer) e P |
20VMYE0 341250NYY €
Ty ey T i) Wy Won 45 Gin bugen0xd ejag 1AM D Jo Uoye3e) WANE) T

1820 4ei00 Vapuodesnip Aus jo lomary sdorspuo Akiow ¢

2 Buseu 10010 ‘e 13001 1D (1> Uneq 4 umey
Ioxou) pusm oy A
Siods 4ioq 4 ‘sises po

SPIOPUBLS. +du3PU0Y VLN S0 £Q PIUMD SuApDID Whanra PO Uarsou pas3u

dorwuny ot 00
URoUS Sepe o) wimjos s S30LE Lans pUB k) Woous © pasig Speid b

Bupunis ssimn 7

#150 pos au oy sunp Vonkde s N o

o b, b o o) o

usasirbal oo ‘so0i padouy us, 4odey"sming prt 258 peusaa) o1 wnsoduos oo 126003 o0 1 Pt o

SN0 pUB Sand RAS ST SHOUAT (URASIGSIS 10 poiad Won sagent . o icobups spoig 1 i Aidsoun e sosis Sumet 16 1o snuy serpried uaymaies o Dans uaisodums R 13043 sd4 4 PeIAN e
ooy s iy e w S e on aIBA) e Spacid e o) i roopemnn sbe: oo o g ¢

880E"VEY'#09 1Xed
8SZ9'TV6'¥09 1131
(=TT

BIquIN|o) ysppg ‘wepinbo) |
SAUQ Uod[e] TTGT

o4 oy 0 w -
Movod bupuo 4 “taa brsne o) smor> pajosgu 3
Uel205 U P widop o) wiepes o paiodard % speLT ) |

L 10 wousriad amiou uisigs o iy

st d b
Pt P oD woses e po

Saunnt sy, ays

piang, wnpey bumon 5T

wopes o josd
apoeKds (DN © Wja ddy 0] 1o Paipbal sy | papueumseras 1ofo]

wnoeu bunssd i wouym 200 T
) peiseds Hody. Leiimind £

oy
ad w0 jaoa)
oo 100de 2 o puo

e A gy LT
R T S B L e e
ot omien oowaed i ppio oton e S S 8 04 o ey e i (S T

ouseiq pus s20UPiQ BupRiD )
“notdq o) enmuns emus smolq fusueasidessun

o0 o4 1o Dywen omy (o ururau o bui
in TSy Fo panbel o popummanes var

buaina Jo suoma kg w3 jo s
Addy oeiow (1 voy3eg W

O SN0 e b ey | o e 110y gy dionis 01 905 5
9o | oy pasg s gy
ey
U0 UD BHUBITD 9 AP SimURe @4 | I3 8 | WAty Wi PO Buppos o sut) €
. VY sduaupus oy g unpes Soymsid 1o uopuns pus widop
" D 49010 P ) 18 Vet o [ranbes g o g Wrpt jassy TET ke K0us3 Spon

ssuot pio 19801 10 sipe

S0Pt 1efond 4 10 Saun Aiadond o ussniag oid odoTspus) ) vm 10 wasy 38 Pourep woon

JUNLILIHIRY 3dVISONYT

yasusdsen (op
i uegonjoas s 10 1

4 Jo puD 126iwe) [0Usd eyl 10 AunaIuodses ey aq (A Buys
sy SR S s 5 e onbarse

“eupe
1Y P Y51 U voysone oy

[ra———

y)
o 1ok Uoreas Bumei 158w AR S

v tonpr ot jo

Buysa) von 4g peipbar 10 sajes pup seyorm
Soeds sni

o
210M asnisq uosces Bumad st B
hexdel polodsep o) um puo M

idat paisulisop oy ) (s puo
oy wul 4d pepin

i o 64 0 i s
(umsoperd ino pariiod XIF-{ susyvieds.
R R DA
et b oo e+ e
CX R e R P T —

30 o Pensiio Y PuEIe) o4 & Sesi) Jo Wno lopin

nsmo o aauaron o
riiogy

oamen P meiaas my agary sdous

o) bunsel, samban Bamein 7€ o iy
e b 80 U5 Spierd peibes 1 i Sy s porn o4 oy ampen B

nod iaageg Supsey

wabel (odonnu (3301 uia Aibue) ‘papond
10 poiep K woup o -

s5ai0 vouaies a0y
V041D Unete) uofiojelon
903U S4DIAP U0 PAUBIAI 30 PUIOHPUN k0 JUDId 20 S0k, SNPWEY 1N - BHs 0 AR ua B1 mld

ST oMLK 20 NUNILIY | SIM0008 |

MOUDYS S 404 304 JAYUVAIS ¥ 0ADAL DNVHLIMYK INBSENOVIS

ANSNOTAA3A 3dVISONYT 408  I3NHL Lyvd SINIAZNINDIY TVHEN3D  3NO LNYd

oS od ) 110\ 1590 S50 0) posn 10 papaxtas




SUSTAINABILITY CHECKLIST
REZONING APPLICATION
for Commercial or Multi-Unit Development

ECONOMIC SUSTAINABILITY

Proximity to Urban or Village Centre
| (IF APPLICABLE, SELECT ONE FROM LIST)

! e Less than 400 metres (1-4 minute walk)
| e 400 - 800 metres (5-10 minute walk)
800- 1200 metres (10-15 minute walk)
e 1200-2400 metres (15- 30 minute walk)

' Development Will Create Permanent Employment beyond Construction Phase

e Part-time
e Full-time
Waste Management Plan (including materials found at site)

' Zoning Supports Minor or Major Use of Home-Based Business

 ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
| GREEN SPACE

Environmentally -Sensitive Areas Permanently Protected
' (through a covenant, park dedication, etc.)
or
' No Disruption of an Environmentally Sensitive Area
| No Extension of Existing City Infrastructure
e Water
Sewer
Roads

| ]
i

} °

ECONOMIC TOTAL

| Redevelopment of a Brownfield Site (existing development site)

; AIR QUALITY
Prox1m|ty to Transit Stop (IF APPLICABLE, SELECT ONE FROM
e Less than 400 metres (1-4 minute walk)
e 400 - 800 metres (5-10 minute walk)
e 800 - 1200 metres (10-15 minute walk)
o 1200 - 2400 metres (15-30 minute walk)

' Tree Retention Plan
or

LIST)

' Tree Retention Plan Not Applicable (less than 5 trees on site)

A

Ve (7= :\
A
C|ty Of LB‘ ;JA

Kelowna
Points |
5
4
3 2
2
1-2
2-5
7
1
15 2
Points |
2-5
or 5
5
1-3 3
3 3
5
4
45____.
3
2
2
orange-1

112



SUSTAINABILITY CHECKLIST
REZONING APPLICATION City of \&
for Commercial or Multi-Unit Development Kelowna

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY cont’d

WATER QUALITY & QUANTITY Points |
' Hydrogeological Assessment Completed e *
. (for the protection and management of groundwater and surface water) 2 2
f :lgdrogeological Assessment Not Applicable
ENVIRONMENTAL TOTAL | 20 18
' SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY
' Site 1200 metres or less (15 minute walk) to: Points
o Daycare/School 2 2
o Medical Facilities 2
e Parks 2 2
e Shopping 2 2
o Restaurant/Café 2 2
Housing Agreement for Affordable Housing, Purpose Built Rental 5
’ Development or Housing Includes Secondary Suite(s) _
~ SOCIAL TOTAL | 15 8
‘ CULTURAL SUSTAINABILITY Points
| NO OCP Amendment Required
or 10 10

' Staff Supported OCP Amendment
' (conforms to long-term community planning)
Archaeological Site Identified and Recommendations for Conservation

' Followed
or 3 S
' No Disruption of an Archaeological Site :
‘ CULTURAL TOTAL | 15 15
' BONUS POINTS: Other Sustainability Measure(s), including but not limited to :

o Rehabilitation of a Contaminated Site 1-5

| Please provide details on attached form.

TOTAL POINTS | 70 43

FINAL | 100% | 61 %

orange- 2

113



T

T

.
(el

ROSITCH HEMPHILL and AS5SSOCIATES

A

"""""" 10-120 POWELL STREET, VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6A 1G1 FAX (604) 669-1091 TEL (604) 669-6002

Report on Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design
1954 - 1970 KLO Road, Kelowna

Prepared by: Bryce Rositch, MAIBC
Rositch Hemphill Architects

Date: 26 March 2012

1.0 Background

This application is for a bare land strata development of 74 single-level and two-level units in
duplex/semi-detached form. The site is approximately 10 acres. The development will be built in
contiguous phases.

2.0  Area and Site Analysis

The site is located in a semi-rural setting surrounded on the east, north and west sides by homes
on larger lots. Across KLO Road to the south is a public golf course. KLO Road is currently
paved with gravel edges. It is expected that KLO Road will be upgraded in the future.

3.0 Overall Findings

Given the location and surrounding development, it is expected that crimes here, if any, will
generally be restricted to property damage or theft from homes. The site planning and the
planning of the homes provides very good opportunities for CPTED.

The site planning is organized in a clearly-understood way. A looped road and internal lane
provide easy access around the site and always allow two ways of egress and escape. A
secondary entrance will provide access by emergency vehicles and pedestrian access to and from
the site.

The main entrance is in the middle of the property. It provides clear and open visibility into the
site. A mailbox entry pavilion with easy visibility from KLO Road will incorporate a site map for

reference by visitors.

All roads, lanes and greenways have clear sight lines. There are no dead-end common areas.
Visibility into and around all common spaces is high.

&,



4.0 Areas of Concern

The only area of concern that has been identified is that there is no physical restriction onto the
site by pedestrians or vehicular traffic who are not residents or visitors to these residents.

5.0  Security Analysis

1 Natural Surveillance
i | The site is organized in a way that will be clearly understood by visitors.
2 All common areas are situated within view of adjacent homes.
3 Windows are located on all three exposed sides of all homes, permitting

easy visibility to surrounding private and shared outdoor spaces.

4 The entrance to the site is highly visible from KLO Road, and the central
outdoor amenity space is highly visible from the entry, the southern east-
west road and the two greenways, as well as by the adjacent homes.

5 Low open-rail fencing around private yards permit easy viewing out to
adjacent private and common areas.

2 Territorial Reinforcement

1 Special paving and landscape treatment at the entrance from KLO Road
will indicate the transition from public to private property.

2 Signs will be installed at the entrance to the development indicating that
this is private property.

3 The development name and address will be clearly visible from KLO
Road.

4 The property will be fenced around the entire perimeter of the east, north

and west sides to a height of 6 feet. The fencing will open rail in the upper
portion to permit views. Open rail fences that are 3 feet high will be

located along KLLO Road.

2 All private yards are clearly defined with low fences and landscaping,
reducing the possibility of unintended access by others.

.6 Private outdoor spaces have some taller privacy fencing but are otherwise

separated from other outdoor areas by low fencing that allows a great deal
of visibility through it.

3 Defensible Space and Security

A All streets and common areas provide views into these spaces prior to
entering them.

2 All common areas provide two means of egress at opposite sides from
each other.

3 Individual front doors are visible from KL.O Road and the internal streets.

4 Addresses for each unit will be clearly located at the fronts of the one
storey units, and at the fronts and rears of the two storey units.

9 Lighting will be installed on all homes near the front doors, and facing the

common streets, greenways and lanes

115



4 Target Hardening

1 Cylinder dead bolt locks will be installed on all exterior doors.

2 Hinges for exterior doors will be incorporated on the interior side of the
door.

2 Sliding glass doors will incorporate tempered glass and will be non-

removable from the outside.

Summary

The basic site planning and building planning in themselves provide strong CPTED features that
will support a safe and secure environment. The locations of the common amenity area and the
location and design of the greenways allows for easy visibility and enhanced security.

Respectfully submitted,

%oc lote A

Bryce Rositch, MAIBC
Rositch Hemphill Architects

1201\Submissions\CPTED.wpd

116



CITY OF KELOWNA
APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[0 Development Variance Permit No .: DVP12-0083 / DP12-0061

EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: RU5- Bareland Strata Housing
WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: NA
DEVELOPMENT VARIANACE: To vary Sections 13.5.6(g) and 13.5.6(c)

ISSUED TO: Pacific Capital Real Estate
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 1954, 1956, 1960, 1970 and 1974 KLO Road

LOT D.L. PLAN SECTION TOWNSHIP DISTRICT
LEGAL 1 131 12786 ODYD
DESCRIPTIONS:
186 except
64 131 plans 8012 ODYD
and 8472
1 131 8760 ODYD
2 131 8472 ODYD
2 131 8760 ODYD

SCOPE OF APPROVAL

[1| This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all
buildings, structures and other development thereon.

[1| This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto,
except as specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

[1| Applicants for Development and Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a
Permit limits the Applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision
Control Bylaw unless specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from
bylaw provisions shall be granted by virtue of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw
provisions and which may not have been identified as required Variances by the Applicant or City staff.

1. THAT Council authorized the issuance of Development Permit No. DP12-0061 subject to:

a. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general
accordance with Schedule “A”;

b. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land, be in general
accordance with Schedule “B”;

c. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule “C”;

d. The applicant be required to post with the City, a Landscape Performance Security deposit

in the form of a “Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the 117




-2- DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083

landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper.
THAT the issuance of the Development Permit be subject to the registrations of the subdivision plan;

THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted conditions within 180 days of Council’s
approval of the Development Permit Application in order for the permit to be issued;

AND THAT Council authorized the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP12-0083 and
granted the following variances to the Zoning Bylaw No. 8000:

Section 13.5.6(g): Minimum rear yard
To vary the required rear yard of the strata lots located on the north and south side
of Lane A from 6.0m permitted to 1.6m proposed(as per schedule “AA”).

Section 13.5.6(c): Minimum front yard
To vary the required front yard of the strata lots located on the south side of Road 1
from 4.5m permitted to 2.99m proposed (as per schedule “AA”).

PERFORMANCE SECURITY:

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure
that development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. Should
any interest be earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the
Permittee if the security is returned. The condition of the posting of the security is that should the
Permittee fail to carry out the development hereby authorized, according to the terms and
conditions of this Permit within the time provided, the Municipality may use the security to carry out
the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any surplus shall be paid over to the Permittee,
or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by this Permit within the time set out
above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee. There is filed accordingly:

@) Cash in the amount of $ n/a
(b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of $ n/a .
(c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of $ 320,574.00

Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will
provide the City with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers'
compensation and other taxes and costs have been paid.

DEVELOPMENT:

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions
and provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall
form a part hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of
the date of this Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not transferable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization
to transfer the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit.

118



-3- DP12-0061 / DVP12-0083
4. APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material
submitted in support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects.
Upon issuance of the Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to
save harmless and effectually indemnify the Municipality against:

(a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and
by whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

(b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me
of engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any
property owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or
custom is obliged, directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or
maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development
Variance Permit, the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the
occupancy and/or use of any building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to
land until all of the engineering works or other works called for by the Permit have been completed
to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and Director of Land Use Management.

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land
Use Management Department immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date

Print Name in Bold Letters Telephone No.

6. APPROVALS:

DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY COUNCIL ON THE _th DAY OF March, 2013.
ISSUED BY THE LAND USE MANAGEMENT DEPT. OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE ___TH DAY OF March 2013.

Doug Gilchrist
Acting General Manager, Community Sustainability, for the Director of Land Use Management

119



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: February 8", 2013 Kelowna.

RIM No. 0940-50

To: City Manager

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AW)

Application:  DVP13-0001 owner: No. 21 Great Projects Ltd., Inc. No. 355991;
0954654 B.C. Ltd., Inc. No. BC0954654

Address: 988 & 989 Frost Road Applicant: 0954654 B.C. Ltd.

Subject: Development Variance Permit

Existing OCP Designation: Commercial

Existing Zone: C3 - Community Commercial

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0001 for Lot 1,
D.L. 579, SDYD, Plan EPP22118 Except Plan EPP24124, located at 988 Frost Road and Lot 2, D.L.
579, SDYD, Plan EPP22118 Except Plan EPP24124, located at 989 Frost Road, Kelowna, B.C;

AND THAT a variance to the following section of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.3.5 (d) Development Regulations
To vary the front yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.5 m proposed for both 988 &989
Frost Road, as per Schedule ‘A’.

2.0 Purpose

To consider a Development Variance Permit to reduce the front yard setback from 3.0m proposed
to 0.5m proposed for both 988 & 989 Frost Road.

3.0 Land Use Management

The variance has been proposed so that the Ponds Commercial development provides a more
urban and intimate Village Centre experience. The road cross section ended up being larger than
anticipated then what the Area Structure Plan anticipated so this variance will help to keep the
building frontages close to the street which will create a more vibrant pedestrian experience.
Although the variance would apply to the entire property the approved DP shows a few of the
buildings stepped back slightly from the property line in order to provide space for patios.

Although a Development Permit for Phase 2 (south side of Frost Road) has not yet been submitted
the applicant has requested that the front yard setback be relaxed in anticipation of future

120



DVP13-0001 - Page 2

development opportunities. While Staff would prefer to have a better understanding of the Phase
2 design details, having an intimate building to street relationship is one of the overarching
design principles as outlined in the 2030 OCP and the Neighbourhood 3 Area Structure Plan (ASP).

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

In accordance with the ASP the subject properties were rezoned to the C3 - Community
Commercial and a Development Permit for the form and character of the first 5 buildings was
approved by Council in September 2012. Although the DP was approved, it has not yet been
issued. When the DP was approved it conformed to Zoning Bylaw regulations, since then the Frost
Road cross section was adjusted, necessitating the proposed Development Variance Permit.

4.2 Project Description

The applicant has applied to vary the front yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.5m proposed.
The form and character of the approved buildings will not be changing nor will their perceived
siting on site. The sidewalk was originally going to be located on private property but it has now
been included as part of the road dedication. Therefore, the variance is required because the
road dedication / property line moved closer to the buildings but the form and character of the
development remains the same.

Zoning Analysis Table

CRITERIA C3 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Development Regulations
Front Yard | 3.0m | 0.5m’

' Vary the front yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.5m proposed.

4.3 Site Context
Subject Property Map: 988 & 989 Frost Road

JprREEOeD

O S s e

121



DVP13-0001 - Page 3

The subject properties are located in the South West Mission Sector and the adjacent land uses
are as follows:

Direction Zoning Designation Land Use
North P3 - Parks & Open Space Power lines
West RU1 - Large Lot Housing Residential
South A1 - Agriculture 1 Vacant
East C3 - Community Commercial Vacant
5.0 Technical Comments
5.1 Building & Permitting Department
1) The 0.5 meter setback may affect the building spatial allowances as defined in the
2012 edition of the British Columbia Building Code.
2) Projection over property line onto city owned land is to be reviewed and approved by
the Real Estate Division. Please circulate this to Real Estate for comment
5.2 Development Engineering Department
The Development Variance Permit application to allow for a 0.5m front yard setback does
not compromise municipal servicing requirements.
5.3 Real Estate & Building Services
No Concerns
6.0  Application Chronology
Date of Application Received: January 8", 2013

Report prepared by:

Alec Warrender, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion: I:l Doug Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

Attachments:

Site Plan
Cross Section

122



Map Output

Page 1 of 1

Application

DVP13-0001

Subject Proparty

By -
f / iIJ. '-#'B_L
i fl:’gl';r

i

A dt

| 1"’«_

4 R

gl
.'"":_.. "'I'.'_‘::flh'J

PLAN 12933

NGO
3 'l 4 L
e ! a2 33

P3

AZ
HREd ML
Ci HWreyhccuracy and cg) ot

s

EPP22118

A
EPPS618

-
-

WO

-

guarantg _/’TTRU'"*l : L i {—:\ 0

169 Meters

Iap: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000

2013-01-0

Certain lavers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview_Map&Clie... 2013-01-08

123



124

PROPOSED VARIANCE
__. i _“_ PHASE 1 A_ __m.

NEW ROAD DEDICATION LINES

............. PROPERTY LINE

SETBACK LINE
(0.5m VARIANGE
FROM PROPERTY LINE) i

e MAX. CANOPY {
PROJECTICN LINE !
(1.8m BEYOND SETBACK) i

Cctober 2012 Kelowna, BC SK-43

H

5 10 1% 2 ZLm

=)



PROPOSED VARIANCE with ROAD CROSS-SECTION

89'-8 1/2"+ [27.24tn TO DEDICATION LINES]

ROOF
OVERHANG
32 1/2%

-

| e
._m _ [1i2m]
1.8m MAX, PROJECTION

510 J FROM SETBACK
G.mw_: ) LINE

_ =112

10 /2% (6.67m ANGLED PARKING)

263" (8.0m ROADWAY)

1.8m MAX. PROJECTICN
FROM SETEBACK
LINE

= s
b OUTSIDE EDGE OF QUTSIDE EDGE OF, 1+
7 SIDEWALK OWMWMM _._Mm%_n SIDEWALK
ROA!
INSIDE EDGE OF ! INSIDE EDGE OF
I SIDEWALK
SIDEWALK i
| INSIDE EDBE OF ——
-— s smor or _ | TR aeTe
E
__..|m_umm OF FROST
EDGE OF FROST ROAD _ 1 ROAD
1
' ] ¥ T |
{
1.|_|. f.5m VARIANCE 0.5m VARIANGE
- 1 FROM SETBACK FROM SETRACK
) LINE LINE
-3 12 17 112° o
.7 | e SECTION A-A 10.15m)

October 20712

Kelowna, BC

SK-4.4

Dupty- ey

125



CITY OF KELOWNA

APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[0 Development Variance Permit No.: DVP13-0001

EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: C3 — Community Commercial

To vary the front vard setback from 3.0m required to 0.5 m
DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT: proposed for both 988 £989 Frost Road, as per Schedule ‘A’.

ISSUED TO; 0954654 B.C. Ltd. (Kim M.}

LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 988 & 989 Frost Roail

LOT SECTION DL TOWNSHIP | DISTRICT PLAN

Ptan
LEGAL EPP22118
DESCRIPTION: 182 579 SDYD Except Plan
EPP24124

SCOPE OF APPROVAL
&

O This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings,
structures and other development thereon.

O This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

0O Applicants for a Development Permit andfor Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a
Permit limits the applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw
unless specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be
granted by virtug of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been
identified as requlred \ariances by the > applicant or City staff.

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

THAT variances to the following seclions of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.3.5 (d) Development Regulations

To vary the front yard setback from 3.0m required to 0.5 m proposed for both 988 8989 Frost Road, as per
Schedule ‘A’

3. DEVELOPMENT:

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and provisions
of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of this
Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not fransferrable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to transfer the
Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit. 126




DVP13-0001

4 PERFORMANCE SECURITY:

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. Should any interest be
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is returned.
The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out the development hereby
authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided, the Municipality may use
the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any surplus shall be paid over to the
Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by this Permit within the time set out
above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee. There is filed accordingly:

(a) Cash in the amount of $ N/A
(b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of N/A
(c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of N/A

Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the City

with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes and costs
have been paid.

5, APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in support
of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects. Upon issuance of the Permit for me by
the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually indemnify the
Municipality against:

(a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

{b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property owned
in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged, directly or
indirectly in any way or to any degree, fo construct, repair, or maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit, the
Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/for use of any building or
part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works or other works
called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and Director of
Planning & Development Services.

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, I undertake to notify the Land Use
Management Departmant immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date

Print Name in Bold Letters Telephone No.

127



DVP13-0001
6. APPROVALS:
DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY THE COUNCIL ON THE 12" DAY OF MARCH, 2013.

ISSUED BY THE ACTING GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY OF THE GITY OF KELOWNA THE __ DAY
OF MARCH, 2013,

Doug Gilchrist
A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

128



	Agenda
	3. Public Hearing - February 26, 2013.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3. Regular Tuesday Meeting - February 26, 2013.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.1 BL10804_-_TA12-0012_-_Care_Centres[1].docx
	Back to Agenda

	4.2 BL10806_OCP12-0009_Gallagher_2980[1].docx
	Back to Agenda

	4.3 BL10807_Z12-0055_Gallagher_2980[1].docx
	Back to Agenda

	4.4 BL10808_-_TA13-0002_-_Text_Amendment_RM3_-_Low_Density_Multiple_Housing._8000[1].docx
	Back to Agenda

	4.5 BL10809_Z12-0068_Brookside_1121_1131_1141_1151[1].docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 BL10810_-_OCP12-0014_-_Manteo_Beach_Club_-_Lakeshore_Road[1].docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.1.1 OCP12-0014_DP12-0177_DVP12-0178 - Council.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.1.1 OCP12-0014 council report attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 Bylaw No. 10745 - Z12-0027 - 1954 et al KLO Road.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2.1 DP12-0061 and DVP12-0083.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2.1 DP12-0061 DVP12-0083 (1)attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2.1 DVP12-0083  DP12-0061 draft Permit.doc
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 DVP13-0001 - Council.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 dvp13-0001 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 dvp13-0001 permit.pdf
	Back to Agenda


